AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2017
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
¢ Provide reliable water supplies
e Ensure high quality drinking water
» Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
¢ Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
e Insure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long term needs.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC FORUM — Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within
the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments,
must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must be
directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the public
meetings as President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member’s
individual last name. The Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda, but
no action will be taken.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive
conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege
of address.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting of August 8, 2017
2.  Special Meeting of August 22, 2017

B. Financial Reports
1. Month End Cash Disbursements Report
2. Statement of Cash and Investment Balances

C. Adopt Resolution 2017-20, Declaring Irrigation Season Ending Date

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-20 declaring irrigation season end
date.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, September 12, 2617 Page 1 of 2



5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. President’s Report
B. Board Reports
C. General Manager’s Report
D. Operation Manager’s Report
E. ALT Treatment Plant Update
6. NEW BUSINESS
A. Adopt Resolution 2017-22, approving ALTWTPP Filter Repair Change Order

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-22 approving the ALTWTPP Filter Repair
Change Order.

B. Adopt Resolution 2017-23 approving Professional Services Agreement with GE| for
the Mark Edson Spillway Assessment

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-23 authorizing the General Manager to
execute a Professional Services Agreement with GEI for the Mark Edson Spillway
Assessment.

C. Consider Request for Waiver of Ditch Water Fees by Potato Richardson

Possible Board Action: Review and consider Mr. Robertson’s request for a refund of
$157.48.

7. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED
BY STAFF — Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and provide
input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting attendance.

8. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next regular meeting October 11, 2017, at
2:00 PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-
related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve Palmer by telephone
at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full
business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954 .2(a), this
agenda was posted on the District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at
6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on September 7, 2017.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, September 12, 2017 Page 2 of 2



CONFORMED AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2017
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
¢ Provide reliable water supplies
o Ensure high quality drinking water
» Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
e Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
e Insure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long term needs.

1.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM.

Present:

Board of Directors: David Halpin, Jesse Hanschild, Carl Hoelscher, Lon Uso, and Dane
Wadle. Legal Counsel: Barbara Brenner, Churchwell White. Staff: General Manager Steve
Palmer, Operations Manager Darrell Creeks, Engineering Consultant George Sanders; Board
Assistant Gloria Omania

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Director Hanschild to adopt the agenda. Second by Director Wadle.

Director Hoelscher asked that Item 4C be pulled from the Agenda. Director Hanschild
amended his motion and Director Wadle consented.

There was no public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC FORUM — Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within
the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments,
must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must be
directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the public
meetings as President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member's
individual last name. The Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda, but
no action will be taken.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive
conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege
of address.

Robert Brown stated that he is a 20-year resident of Denny Lane who has been taking care of
two ponds on Denny Lane over those years. He wanted to make the Board aware that there is
an infestation of warm water algae in the ponds. Normally, he’s had to clean out the inlet about
twice a year, however, over the last several weeks, he’s had to clean out the inlet every other

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017 Fage 1 0f 9



day. He's talked to other people who are also having problems. He asked what is being done
differently this year that is bringing in warmer water that the warm water algae need to grow.

Director Uso indicated that he was not aware of this and asked for a response from Staff.

Operations Manager Darrell Creeks explained the difference this year is that the lake spillage
has continued through July and warmer water is coming down the ditch. Normally, water is
released from the bottom, so cooler water is going into the ditches. Because of the wet winter,
the warmer water is coming over the spillway.

Rena Lowry, a resident of Hanson Hollow Road, came up read her letter to the Board to call
attention to the “serious issue” going on in her neighborhood related to the irrigation service
that has been shut off in her area because the contract is controlled by one person. Ms. Lowry
expressed concern about the drying ponds and the devastating impact on the area. (Ms.
Lowry’s letter is included with these minutes as Attachment 1.)

Director Uso stated that the Board can't get into a full-fledged discussion about the issue
because it is not on the agenda; it would be a violation of the Brown Act. Ms. Lowry indicated
that she understood.

Mr. Palmer stated this is an issue with a property owner who holds the contract and has been
allowing other property owners to use the service, which is against the Ordinance. He indicated
that Staff can evaluate the situation with Ms. Lowry to determine what options, if any, are
available.

Director Hoelscher stated that Ms. Lowry was sold a bill of goods; people have been misled.

Director Uso expressed his sympathy for Ms. Lowry’s plight and stated he would like to help
within District policy and the law. The way to move forward is to have Staff consider it and
bring a recommendation to the Board. Ms. Lowry expressed her appreciation for the concern
expressed.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes
1. Amendments to Emergency Meeting of June 29, 2017
2.  Special Meeting of June 29, 2017
3. Regular Meeting of July 11, 2017

B. Financial Reports

August 2017 — Payables

2.  Month End Cash Disbursements Report

3. Month End Revenue and Expense Summary Report
4. Statement of Cash and Investment Balances

N

C. Approve Job Descriptions for Water Resource Manager and Management Analyst
This item was pulled from Consent Calendar.

GIDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, Augusi 8, 2017 Fage 20f9



D. Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Contracting and Apportionment of
Costs for a Sanitary Survey Update of the American River Watershed Area

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-19 approving the MOU regarding

contracting and apportionment of costs for the 2018 American River Watershed
Area Survey Update.

Motion by Director Hoelscher to approve the balance of the Consent Calendar. Second
Director Halpin.

No public comment.

The motion passed unanimously.

The Board then took up Agenda Item 4C.

C. Approve Job Descriptions for Water Resource Manager and Management Analyst
Steve Palmer, General Manager, clarified that the Water Resources Manager is a new
position and the Management Analyst position is a reclassification of the Office Manager
position. He stated the staff recommendation was discussed during the Budget review
process and these are the two positions approved in the current budget.

Director Wadle commented that, from his perspective, these positions fall within a
management bargaining unit as opposed to one of the two current bargaining units. He
added that this is probably part of a larger discussion going forward with negotiations.
Director Hoelscher asked about the continuation of the current contract with Becky Siren
who performs some of the work described in the job description for the Water Resources

Manager. Mr. Palmer stated that the intention is to ultimately eliminate the need for this
contract.

Motion by Director Wadle to approve job descriptions for Water Resources
Manager and Management Analyst. Second by Director Hanschild.

Vote:
Ayes: Halpin, Hanschild, Uso, Wadle

Noes: Hoelscher

The motion passed with a 4-1 vote.

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. President’s Report
Director Uso stated he had nothing to report.
B. Board Reports
Director Wadle reported that he and the General Manager met with Misty Tienken, Field
Representative for Senator Gaines, last Tuesday. This was an opportunity to build a

relationship with the Senator’s Office. Ms. Tienken indicated she would try to bring the
Senator to the District during the Fall recess.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017 Page 30of 9



Director Wadle thanked Steve Palmer and Darrell Creeks for participating in the National
Night Out by staffing the GDPUD booth.

Director Wadle announced that the Northside PTA is sponsoring the Cool Trail Run is
scheduled for October 1 and invited runners and volunteers to participate. Proceeds will
benefit a scholarship program and the Northside Wellness Program.

Director Uso thanked Director Wadle for his report, especially for introducing the General
Manager to Senator Gaines’ staff.

There were no other Board reports.
C. General Manager’s Report

The General Manager reported on the following items:

1. Mr. Palmer stated that he received an outreach alert from ACWA regarding SB 623.
ACWA is anticipating an amendment that will be presented after the summer recess
that will add a rate payer assessment to all water bills to establish a special fund for
disadvantaged communities. ACWA is recommending an oppose position on that bill
and is requesting that letters of opposition be submitted prior to August 21, when the
amendment is expected to be introduced. Mr. Palmer recommended that the Board
support ACWA’s position and authorize him to write a letter by August 21. He stated
that if the Board wanted to take other action, a special meeting would be required.

Director Uso stated his support for the General Manager's recommendation and
acknowledged the nods of agreement from the other Board members.

Director Wadle stated that the Board needs to establish a policy that would allow the
General Manager to be responsive to these time-sensitive requests from ACWA on
legislation.

2. Mr. Palmer reported that he is wrapping up the work on the rate study and will be
scheduling public workshops in mid-September and mid-October.

D. Operation Manager’s Report

Operations Manager Darrell Creeks reported that the crews have been busy repairing water
leaks and installing new pressure reducing stations which is part of our Capital Budget. This
has started to help in areas where we've been having all these problems.

He thanked the Board for allowing the District to purchase the Vactor trailer and listening
device to detect leaks. These tools allow for early leak detection so they can be repaired
without having to tear up the whole street resulting in great savings to the District. Director
Uso acknowledged that the purchase of these tools has proven to be a great investment.

Mr. Creeks stated that the District has officially requested an extension to January for
meeting the requirements of the Notice of Violation and expects approval of this request.

Director Wadle asked if that provided adequate time to comply with the State’s
requirements.

The General Manager stated that he thought this was a reasonable request. Hopefully

there will be significant rainfall in November to allow us to conduct the testing and allow for
a quick turnaround with the required reporting.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017 Fage 4 of 9



Director Hanschild asked about the inspection of the dam. Mr. Creeks indicated the
inspection was conducted that day and it seemed to go well. He indicated that he will be
reporting on this at the next meeting.

E. ALT Treatment Plant Update

George Sanders, Engineering Consultant, began with a slide presentation of the month’s
activities at the worksite showing the progress on the chlorine contact basin, the sludge
drying beds, and the raw water pump station building. The slide presentation generated
some discussion and was followed by an update by Mr. Sanders on work activities by Myers
& Sons Construction, NEXGEN Construction Management, Foothill, Psomas, and
Youngdahl.

Director Hoelscher asked why Myers don’t do their own testing and Mr. Sanders responded
that for some of the more critical things, like concrete, the contractor does collect their own
data on compressive strength. Director Uso pointed out that the data collected by those
specializing in testing is shared with the Contractor.

Director Wadle asked for a clarification of how the percentage of completion was
determined — is it based on percent of funds expended or on percent of construction
completed? Mr. Sanders stated that the project is 21% complete and that percentage is
based on a schedule of value. The Schedule of Values for this project consists of about
eight pages of different activities for which a dollar amount has been assigned. The percent
of completion is directly related to the amount of money spent and the amount of work
completed.

6. NEW BUSINESS
A. Approve FY 2016/17 Budget Amendment

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-18 approving FY 2016/17 Budget
Amendment

The General Manager credited Kristin West, a consultant with Vavrinek, Trine, Day (VTD),
with preparing the staff report. He described the valuable assistance Ms. West and VTD
has been providing to restructure the District's accounting procedures following best
practices by Government finance officials. Mr. Palmer acknowledged Joe Aguilar of VTD
who was present for the agenda item related to the Board’s consideration of a professional
services agreement with his firm.

Mr. Palmer stated that during this process of reviewing the systems in place, he learned
the 2016-17 budget had not been added to the accounting software. Payments were made
for expenses not in the budget, no appropriation was done, and no authorization was
received for Staff to make the payment. Mr. Palmer stated that this money has been spent
and this budget amendment is necessary to true up the FY 2016-17 expenditures with the
approved budget.

The General Manager stated that, with the assistance provided by Ms. West, accounting
procedures and related forms have been developed to make sure proper authorizations for
payment have been received, and the budget and payments are closely tracked to create
a clean paper trail on all financial transactions for auditors to see.

Director Uso pointed out that this was something former Director Maria Capraun had

wanted to develop, she would be pleased to see the General Manager agrees. Director
Hoelscher commented that this is probably as good as we've ever had, but wanted to know

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017 Page 50f 9



when the current contract for CPA services would be terminated. Mr. Palmer indicated
these services are required to see the District through the current audit with Mr. Aguilar
providing additional clarification on the services needed for a limited period.

Director Wadle stated that he’s operating under the assumption that our current financial
system is antiquated.

Mr. Aguilar stated the current system is manually driven, very old software that needs to be
replaced; however, it is very solid, it works and adequately serves a purpose for this period.
He advised against switching over right now, but will talk to the General Manager about an
upgrade with the understanding that installation is probably a year out.

In response to Director Wadle's inquiry, the General Manager stated that this is not
specifically identified in the Rate Study, but believes it is something that can be covered.
He indicated he would check on that.

Motion by Director Wadle to adopt Resolution 2017-18 approving the FY 2016-2017
Budget Amendment. Second by Hanschild.

No Public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

. Consider Ordinance 2017-02 to Transition to At-Large Elections within the Entire
District

Possible Board Action: Adopt Ordinance 2017-02 changing the method for electing
Directors to at-large within the entire District.

Legal Counsel Barbara Brenner presented the staff report describing the election methods
to ensure equitable representation that is a trend happening in other parts of the state. Ms.
Brenner agreed with Director Uso that the issue of equitable representation, which has
triggered the district representation election method in other areas, doesn’t apply to the
GDPUD.

Director Hoelscher stated he understood this, but questioned the need for this change.
Director Uso explained that the current method does not ensure the best are always
elected.

Director Wadle commented that he thought the current method is a weird hybrid that doesn't
make sense.

Director Halpin shared his experience when he filled out candidacy papers. Since there
was no logical explanation to the election by seat, he asked the Clerk to choose the seat
number for him.

Motion by Director Hanschild to adopt Ordinance 2017-02 changing the method for
electing Directors to at-large within the entire District. Second by Director Halpin.

Public Comments:

Michael Saunders commented that the public doesn'’t really understand the voting by seat
method. He feels this new method will help streamline the procedure.

GLPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017 Fage 6 of 9



Vote:
Ayes: Halpin, Hanschild, Uso, Wadle
Nays: Hoelscher
The motion passed with a 4-1 vote.
C. Policy for a Low-Income Assistance Program
Possible Board Action: Provide direction to Staff on the development of a LIRA Program.

The General Manager briefed the Board on the LIRA Program and described what other
agencies have implemented. He asked for the Board’s guidance on income guidelines,
discount amount, funding source and other policies. There is an effort to adopt a statewide
program.

Director Hoelscher asked why the Board is considering this if the State is going to come up
with something.

Director Uso stated that we need to find a way to help these people who have difficulty
making their payments and pointed out that the District can transition to the State’s program
if the State comes up with a program.

Director Wadle stated that while he agrees we should help those in need, it is more
important to first get the District’s finances in order before implementing a program with
District funds.

Director Halpin pointed out that the District has not been able to qualify for a loan and
expressed his agreement with Director Wadle, who then stated that he feels the program
should be volunteer-based.

Mr. Palmer stated that the District has no fiduciary or legal responsibility to implement such
a program; he is just looking for direction from the Board.

Director Uso commented that we all have a desire to provide assistance; it’s just a matter
of determining how to do it.

Staff was directed to look at how a voluntary program can be implemented. Director
Hanschild stated that Helping Hands can help those in need for the time being.

D. Professional Services Agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP, for Finance
Management Services

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-17 authorizing the General Manager to
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP.

The General Manager described the high quality professional work that has been provided
by VDT through a limited contract and the work plan for continuing the excellent work that
has been started.

Mr. Palmer confirmed for Director Wadle that the contract provides for reducing work
assignments and contract amount as necessary.

Mr. Aquilar pointed out the strong potential for completing the work in a timely fashion, given
the very good foundation and the excellent District staff.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, Augusi 8, 2017 Page 7 of 9



Motion by Director Hoelscher to approve Resolution 2017-17 authorizing the General
Manager to execute a professional services agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day &
Co.: Second by Director Wadle.

There was no public comment.

The motion passed unanimously.

E. Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services

Possible Board Action: Provide direction to Staff on how to move forward with services
for general counsel.

Mr. Palmer provided a summary of the staff report which requested guidance from the
Board.

Responding to Director Hoelscher, Barbara Brenner indicated that the rate increase is not
retroactive.

Motion by Director Hoelscher to approve the contract for the Board President’s
signature. Second by Director Wadle.

Public Comment:

Steven Rau asked if the mileage was portal to portal and Ms. Brenner explained it was
mileage from Auburn.

The motion passed unanimously.

F. Request from Churchwell White, LLP, for Board Sponsorship of Barbara Brenner to
the ACWA Legal Affairs Committee and State Legislative Committee

Possible Board Action: Approve sponsorship of General Counsel, Barbara Brenner, to
the ACWA Legal Affairs Committee and State Legislative Committee.

Barbara described the various committees of ACWA and her interest in serving on the Legal
Affairs Committee and State Legislative Committee to keep up with what’s going on. She
indicated that she does not charge the District for this time.
Motion by Director Hoelscher to approve Board Sponsorship of Barbara Brenner to
the ACWA Legal Affairs Committee and State Legislative Committee. Second by
Halpin.
Public Comment: None
Vote:

Ayes: Hanschild, Hoelscher, Uso and Wadle

Nays: Halpin
The motion passed with a 4 to 1 vote.

7. PUBLIC HEARING — SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 2017-01
CERTIFYING ANNUAL DIRECT CHARGES, FEES AND ASSESSMENTS

GDPUD Reguiar Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017 Fzge 8 0of 9



Possible Board Action: Adopt Ordinance 2017-01 levying annual assessments and tax
liens for unpaid charges for water service, as of June 30, 2017.

Motion by Director Hoelscher to adopt Ordinance 2017-01 certifying annual direct
charges, fees and assessments. Second by Director Wadle.

No public comment was received.

The motion passed unanimously.

8. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED
BY STAFF - Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and provide
input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting attendance.

Director Wadle asked that Staff research legislative review policy to provide for a timelier
response to approve legislative recommendations for a future agenda.

Director Uso stated that a customer contacted him about the Zone funds that has a balance of
about $1 million. There should not be a reserve in that account. This is something that the
Board has been discussing for over a year and we need to find some way to correct this
situation. He asked that this matter come to the Board in the very near future.

9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Next regular meeting September 12, 2017,
at 2:00 PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:35 PM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-
related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve Palmer by telephone
at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as possibie and at least one-full
business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954 .2(a), this
agenda was posted on the District's bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at

6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on August 3, 2017.
. g /é/ 7
Steverl Palmer, PE, General Manager Date '

4

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017



GPUD Board Members 8/8/2017

We bought our home November 28, 2016 and it was not disclosed to us that the irrigation water for our
ponds was controlled by one person. We were told we were to pay $100 yearly for the shared water expense,
as we also pay the same for the road maintenance. The HOA fees are stated as $17 per month which is for
both irrigation water and road maintenance. Several months after moving into our home we found out that
the water had been “cut off” by one person controlling the water, and that we had to get on a waiting list
opening January 1st to be considered for a new water contract. A home was sold several months ago across
our pond and the same thing happened to those new owners also, with no disclosure as to the water stop-
page. There is currently for sale the home owned by the person who held the contract and relinquished
those rights, causing this whole mess, and that property is being touted on its real estate sales sign and list-
ings as “WATERFRONT PROPERTY.”

We purchased our home because of the ponds - we would not have even looked at our home if it weren't for
the ponds. Our neighbors purchased because of the ponds. The current home for sale’s main selling point is
the ponds and are an important part of the attraction and property value.

To let our ponds dry up, or drop even further will have devastating effects. So far since the locking off the
water as of August 1st, our upper pond has dropped 9” - that’s over 1” per day! This severe reduction
causes multiple problems including;:

o Pond water is heating up creating algae build up and causing frog, fish, crawdad, and turtle stress
to name a few of the creatures living in our ponds. The algae has been so thick I have with much
physical exertion personally created a special scooper to daily remove the slime. The only other way
to reduce the algae is from colder water coming in and lowering the overall water temperature which
also adds oxygen, helping to break up the algae before it roots.

. MOSQUITOS ARE INCREASING TREMENDOUSLY! West Nile, Zika, etc. are becoming a threat now
as our mosquito zappers are becoming overwhelmed due to the stagnant water!

. Wildlife depending on the water such as the Canada Goose, Mailards, Wood ducks, Great Blue
Heron, Great White Crane, Osprey, 4 species of dragonfly, and countless mammals have access lim-
ited and increased competition with predators, attracting more coyotes and other nuisance pet
killers. The lessening water is overcrowding the fish and they are becoming piranha like in their
behavior as they have to compete more and more for food and space.

. Those of us who use the water for agriculture now don’t have that resource. Potable water can
actually hurt some types of fruit tress and edible vegetation.

. Recreation and physical therapy - swimming has become difficult because of the algae and pond
weed buildup, long with a much less clean water environment. I have to swim for physical therapy
due to my spine being fused, and I now have to drive 1 hour each way to get to a pool when 1
purchased this home knowing at the time I would be able to swim in my own back yard.

. I have spent over $2000 clearing the blackberries, cattails and shrubs to have beach access to the
pond. Now the edges are dangerous due to the drop in water, and has created a slippery slope with
no access other than the dock.

e

o)



The water ordinance has created a “Catch 22” situation. The water is treated as a
utility, with only one property owner allowed to hold the contract, but all home-
owners on each pond are dependent on that water. When that one property owner
gives up the right, as in our case, no one is allowed to switch that utility over imme-
diately. Instead it treated as a property right instead of an actual utility. Adding in-
jury to the frustrating set-up, GPUD is not required to notify anyone of discontinu-
ance of the water contract, regardless of how many properties it affects.

The spout to the upper pond is on our property. If the ordinance cannot be changed
to allow all property owners with pond access to equally pay for the water, then I
am prepared to become the contract holder. Two ponds depend on the locked off
water - to eliminate the water, especially at the hottest time of the year, without con-
sidering the ramifications of that action is at the least irresponsible, and at the most,
criminal in its effect

Please do not make us regret our decision of investing in Georgetown. Please start
our water again. We gladly pay for it and are happy to protect the environment in
our Hanson Hollow.

Rena Lowry
Carolyn Parks
and our Hanson Hollow Neighbors

Page 2



CONFORMED AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CA

Tuesday, August 22, 2017
2:00 PM

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

¢ Provide reliable water supplies
Ensure high quality drinking water
Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health and quality of life
Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
Insure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long
term needs

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was convened at 2:07 PM. Director Uso stated that Director Halpin would be
arriving late.

Attendance:

Board of Directors: Jesse Hanschild, Carl Hoelscher, Lon Uso, and Dane Wadle. David Halpin
arrived at 2:20 p.m.

Legal Counsel (via speaker phone): Kerry Fuller, Churchwell White, LLP.

Staff: General Manager Steve Palmer, Board Assistant Gloria Omania

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Director Hoelscher to adopt the agenda. Second by Director Hanschild.
No public comment.

Vote:
Ayes: Hanschild, Hoelscher, Uso and Wadle
Absent: Halpin

The motion passed.

3. PUBLIC FORUM - Any member of the public may address the Board on matters identified on
this agenda and within the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to
provide comments must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium.
Comments must be directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board members
during the public meetings as President, Vice President, or Director followed by the Board
members individual last name. The Board will only hear communications on matters on the
agenda.

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of August 22, 2017 Page 1 0of 4



No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive conduct
shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege of address.

No public comments.

Director Uso stated that while he welcomes public comment, a public forum is not required for special
meetings.

4. NEW BUSINESS - REVIEW AND APPROVE PUBLIC OUTREACH APPROACH FOR RATE
STUDY

Possible Board Action: Provide Staff, by motion action, with direction on whether to move
forward with the public outreach approach as presented.

The General Manager used a power point presentation to explain the requirements for a Rate Study
process. He described the public outreach approach that involves educating the public and providing
the public with an opportunity to provide input through public workshops. (A copy of the Power Point
presentation is attached.)

Mr. Palmer explained the first workshop will be focused on educating the public on how we got to
where to are and what we need to do to comply with Proposition 218. Those attending the workshop
will be able to participate in small group discussions.

The General Manager stated that this workshop will be conducted prior to the rates being calculated,
but there will be a discussion of the methodology for calculating the rates. The public will be able to
provide input on matters that can be changed. That input will be incorporated into the report for the
Board'’s review at a special meeting that will follow the first workshop. The 45-day notice would be
scheduled at the October regular meeting. The second workshop would follow where the report will
be presented to the public.

Director Uso expressed his appreciation that the General Manager went above and beyond the legal
requirements for this process. He made reference to previous discussions about going to community
groups to give a presentation and allow for a Q&A session. Director Uso stated that presentations to
community clubs and organizations by the General Manager and Operations Manager would help
expand the outreach efforts if he could make the time. Mr. Palmer expressed his willingness to give
such presentations and Director Uso added it would be good for a Board member to join him. In
addition, the website and Facebook will be used as tools for providing notification of workshops and
information about the rate study. The District will attempt to utilize all available opportunities to reach
out and receive input from the community.

Director Uso expressed concern that the rate increase would not be shared during the first workshop.
He suggested informing workshop participants that this matter will be discussed at the end of the
meeting.

Director Halpin arrived at this point.
Director Wadle stated he likes the educational aspect of the approach and asked that Public
Workshop #2 be scheduled before the Board meeting establishing the 45-day notice. He also

indicated he’s become aware of new tools to provide for real time input through smart phones and
the internet.

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of August 22, 2017 Page 2 of 4



Director Uso asked that one workshop be scheduled in Georgetown and the other in Cool to provide
as much accessibility as possible to all areas of the district.

Director Hoelscher stated that he didn’t see the urgency for pushing the process forward now. He
expressed concern that the timeline was moving into the holiday season when people are not really
paying attention. Director Halpin agreed, adding that the District just needs to get working in the right
direction.

Director Uso expressed his concern that the District has had to dip into its reserves of about $300,000
and it would be good if that could be stopped. He stated that there is an urgency; there was an
urgency last September.

Director Wadle stated that he understood these points; however, the Board will be adopting a phased
in 5-year rate structure. He indicated that he was comfortable with the three-month public outreach
plan to educate and receive input from the public before the rate increase is adopted by the Board.

Director Uso stated that the process should not go beyond the second week of December and Mr.
Palmer stated he thought he could make the scheduling adjustment to work within that timeframe.
He indicated that it would be problematic for RCAC if the whole process was moved back to the
January-March timeframe. He added that RCAC has been quite generous with their time in assisting
the District with the rate study.

Additional discussion followed about ideas for notifying the public about the process. Mr. Palmer
stated that the notice about the public workshops would be inserted with the next bill.

Director Halpin suggested that a newsletter with additional information should be prepared following
the workshops. He reminded the Board that the Grand Jury Report calls for more public outreach
and Director Uso stated this is how the Board is responding to the Grand Jury Report.

Ray Kringel of Garden Valley stated that the District should be able to come up with some range of
increase and made reference to a trial rate structure presented by RCAC that is in the hopper. He
stated that the public should be provided with a range of possible rate increase earlier on the
schedule, and not one week before the 45-day period.

Mr. Palmer stated he was only aware of a rate structure presented by RCAC and Staff to the Finance
Committee on April and to the Board of Directors at its regular meeting of May 8, 2017.

Director Hoelscher expressed additional concern that the customers were hit with an increase in
February and now we’re coming back with another increase.

Mr. Palmer provided his perspective that the District needs the money and the rate study process
has already been started. Additionally, it will be problematic for RCAC if this entire process is pushed
back to the January-March timeframe.

Motion by Director Wadle to approve staff’s public outreach approach with the following
changes:

(1) Schedule Public Workshop #2 ahead of the 45-Day Notice with adoption by the Board set
no later than the second week of December.

(2) Expand community outreach efforts through presentations at meetings of community
clubs and organizations, and utilize all available opportunities to educate the public.

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of August 22, 2017 Page 3 of 4



Second by Director Hanschild.

Public Comment:

Ray Kringel asked about the potential of violating the Brown Act. Kerry Fuller, Legal Counsel, stated
there is no violation if those meetings are just educational and does not create a serial meeting.
Director Uso added the Board members should not be communicating with each other.

Vote:
Ayes: Halpin, Hanschild, Uso, Wadle
Nays: Hoelscher

The motion passed with a 4 to 1 vote.

5. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Next regular meeting September 12, 2017,
at 2:00 PM at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Office

The meeting was adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you
need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Steven Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests
must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted in
the District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main
Street, Georgetown, California, on August 18, 2017.

g 9 )5+

Steveh Palmer, PE, General Manager Daté

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of August 22, 2017 Page 4 of 4



10
12
14
25
17

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES JULY 31, 2017

19

43

53

54
51

52

29

30

31

20

35

37

39

24

40

41

42

BEGINNING CASH CASH DISs- TRANSFERS ENDING

BALANCE RECEIPTS BURSEMENTS IN (OUT) BALANCE
SMUD Fund 324,069.00 324,069.00
CABY Grant (15,813.45) (3,821.75) (19,635.20)
General Fund 1,238,251.52 415,494.44 (301,554.27) 50,000.00 1,402,191.69
Retiree 519,755.64 7,813.47 (7,152.96) 520,416.15
Stewart Mine 39,389.18 76.00 39,465.18
Bayne Road & Other Assessment Districts 45,248.71 47.33 (745.88) 44,550.16
Water Development 402,842.99 955.38 403,798.37
Stumpy Meadows Emergency 1,046,193.06 2,488.21 1,048,681.27

Reserve Fund (SMERF)

Capital Reserve Cash Clearing 844,868.91 (114,645.76) (50,000.00) 680,223.15
Pilot Hill North (7,480.80 : (7,480.80)
Pilot Hill South 0.00 59.68 59.68
Kelsey North 126,769.20 273.63 {648.59) 126,394.24.
Kelsey South 232,171.93 503.17 (180,190.18) 52,484.92
State Revolving Fund 57,127.58 2,.362.37 (2,296.95) 57,193.00
Small Hydro Fund 609,500.07 8,046.98 (66.89) 617,480.16
Pipeline Extension Holding Fund to 26 0.00 0.00
ALT 1,157,141.00 (645,722.00) 511,419.00
Environmental Protection Aaency (197,271.64) 81,850.41 {36,054.55) {151,475.78)
Garden Valley Water Improvement District 71,715.78 170.57 71,886.35
Capital Facility Charges 1,703,842.04 4,027.89 1,707,869.93
ALT - WTP Capital Reserve 767,391.23 1,825.43 (25,742.50) 743,474.16
Auburn Lake Trails (ALT) Zone Fund 893,066.97 49 541.75 (11,888.30) 930,720.42
ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair Activity 39,097.41 86.76 39,184.17
ALT CDS Reserve Connection Fund 214,230.98 509.56 214,740.54

10,112,107.31 576,133.03 (1,330,530.58) 0.00 9,357,709.76
Totals by Type of Account: Rate Information:
El Dorado Savings Bank Checking 125,252.57 0.03%
El Dorado Savings Bank Savings 2,245,630.68 0.14%
Wells Fargo State Revolving Fund Debt Accounts 35,370.47 0.00
Wells Fargo Brokered Time Deposits 2.00%
Local Agency Investment Fund 6,951,456.04 0.92%

Grand Total $9,357,709.76

P:\Cash Statement\Cash Stmt 2017 to 2018.xIs




GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES JULY 31, 2017

Accounting Basis Unrestricted, Designated and Restricted Funds Recap:

Unrestricted Undesignated Funds

$1,402,191.69

Designated Funds are in Iltalics 3,914,708.69
Restricted Funds are Shaded 4,040,809.38
$9,357,709.76
Estimated Calculated from
District Designated Funds/Reserve Policy Funds Recap: 2016-17 Budget 2014-15 Audited
Water - Operations 1,402,192 550,000 510,000
Water - Cash Flow 209,000 197,222
Water - Capital:
Stumpy Meadows Emergency Reserve Fund 1,048,681
Capital Facility Charges 1,707,870
Replacement Reserve (required by USDA) 743,474
Other reserves 628,643 8,193,835 7,871,516
Sub Total - Water 5,530,860 8,952,835 8,578,738
Debt Service 312,666 431,412 480,991
Retiree Health 520,416 621,235 421,765
Hydroelectric 617,480 504,191 461,219
Wastewater - Operations 930,720 52,000 45,978
Zone - Capital 5,000 5,000
Community Disposal System - Capital 253,925 250,000 250,211
Sub Total - Wastewater/Zone 1,184,645 307,000 301,189
8,166,067.61 10,816,673.00 10,243,902.00
Actual total reserves as of June 30, 2015 $9,162,818
Actual total reserves as of June 30, 2014 $8,725,362
Actual total reserves as of June 30, 2013 $8,427,421
Actual total reserves as of June 30, 2012 $7,595,078

Approved:

Treasurer

A—

Generél Emrmmmq

P:\Cash Statement\Cash Stmt 2017 to 2018.xls

Two month operations expense
10% Water Sales

50% Accumulated Depreciation

Actual amounts

Actual amount

Actual amount

Two month operations expense
Amount set at $5,000

50% Accumulated Depreciation



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF September 12, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4C .

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT CALENDAR
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF DATE TO END IRRIGATION SEASON
PREPARED BY: Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Managefg

S—

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Section 3(a) of Ordinance 2005-01 describes the irrigation season as generally being from May 1
through September 30 of each year. The dates specified by the Ordinance are the historical dates for
the irrigation season and have been in place for decades.

The cessation of the irrigation season provides an opportunity for district staff to complete required
maintenance projects on the raw water conveyance system (ditches) during the fall. These
maintenance projects cannot be completed when the ditches are in service or during the winter due to
wet conditions. The fall maintenance projects are vital to providing reliable irrigation service.

The Ordinance also authorizes the Board to consider changes to the start or ending date to respond to
various hydrologic conditions. This agenda item provides the opportunity for such a discussion.

FISCAL IMPACT
This action does not require a budget adjustment.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff's recommendation is to end the irrigation season on September 30, 2017, so that necessary
maintenance work on the raw water conveyance system can be completed.

ALTERNATIVES
(a) Request substantive changes to the Resolution for staff to implement; (b) Reject the Resolution.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-20

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DECLARING THE END OF THE 2017 IRRIGATION SEASON

WHEREAS, Section 3(a) of Ordinance 2005-01 describes the irrigation season generally being
from May 1 through September 30 of each year; and

WHEREAS, the cessation of the irrigation scason provides an opportunity for District staff to
complete required maintenance projects on the raw water conveyance system during the Fall; and

WHEREAS, the Ordinance authorizes the Board to consider changes to the start or ending date to
respond to various hvdrologic conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of Directors declares
September 30, 2017, as the end of the irrigation season.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of September, 2017, by the following vote:
AYES: //d//d//?) Horsh. /d-// /é@/f Ao/ 4/45;/ (Wadte

NOES;

Londres Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

}gA/

Steven }’almer Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-20 duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, County of

Wf California, on the 12" day of September, 2017.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-20 Page 1 of 1



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Operations Manager’s Report for August 2017

Presented to the GDPUD Board of Directors by Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager September 12, 2017, AGENDA ITEM #5D

Water Quality Monitoring

Monitoring has been completed and
reports have been submitted to the
AUGUST State Water Resources Control Board.

v" The treatment plants are in
compliance with all drinking water
standards, with the exception of
the ALTWTP which is currently
under a SWRCB Compliance
Order. To comply with this Order,
a new plant is under construction.

v" Distribution system monitoring
results showed all samples
absent/ negative of any bacterio-
logical contamination and
adequate levels of disinfection
through the system.

Chart Water Production (MG)

100
80

; |II III TR II II |I |I

4
March April June July Sept

o O

2

o

m2013 ®m2016 m2017

Waste Water: Auburn Lake Trails Summary of Field Work Activities

The Notice of Violation issued by the Regional Water Quality Control
Board included an August 1, 2017 deadline for submittal of a Leachfield
Capacity Report and Water Balance Report. The District received an
extension to October 31, 2017 to complete the work required and
submit the reports. Smoke testing of sewer lines is anticipated during
the week of September 18-22.

Emergency Pump Repairs
There were two pump motor failures at the ALT

Plant in July. Both were taken offline for repairs. All
pumps and motors are now operational.

Distribution Crew

v" Repaired leaks: 13

v" Repair/replace meters: 0

v Installed new service: 1 treated and 1 irrigation
v Adjusted altitude and pressure reducing valves

Average daily flows in the community disposal system were 8,257
gallons per day. This value does not exceed the limit of 71,800
gallons per day as identified in the Waste Discharge Requirements.

The District has, to date, completed all required laboratory

monitoring of groundwater, surface water and wastewater effluent. Maintenance Crew

The maintenance crew used the excavator and

The District is currently up to date in the monitoring of waste water brush cutters to clean mud, grass and debris out of
systems in the zone. the ditch to lower the water level in many areas.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 95634 e (530)333-4356 e  www.gd-pud.org
Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager e Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2017
Agenda Item No. 5E

AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

SUBJECT: ALT WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJEECT UPDATE

PREPARED BY: George Sanders, Engineering Consultant
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Mana

This is a summary of the various work activities at the ALT Treatment Plant for the month of
August. Attachment 1 is the fourth in a series of update flyers that will be posted on the
District’s website and Facebook.

In addition to the construction work performed by Myers & Sons, the District is also under
contract with NEXGEN for construction management, PSOMAS for Engineering Support
during construction, Youngdahl Consulting Group for the material testing, and Foothill
Associates for CEQA compliance.

Myers & Sons Construction

Construction activities during this reporting period continue to center around work within the
areas of the Chlorine Contact Basin, the Raw Water Pump Station Building and the Sludge
Drying Beds. Other minor work includes changes to miscellaneous piping through the project
work site. Work within the Chlorine Contact Basin has consisted of concrete pours of the top
deck and hydraulic testing of the basin to assure water tightness. Work within the Raw Water
Pump Station has consisted of miscellaneous formwork, concrete pours of the footings and top
building slab together with the erection of a portion of the steel building framework. Work within
the Sludge Drying Beds has consisted of one concrete pour of the footings together with the
placement of additional reinforcing steel for the walls.

As of this date, the total number of Contractor submittals is 150 and the requests for
information is 98.

PSOMAS

This firm is under contract with the District to provide Engineering Support during construction.
Primary functions consist of the review of contractor submittals, requests for information (RFI)
and provide added clarity on various construction related matters. PSOMAS continues to
provide Engineering Support.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



ALT Update Page 2
Board Meeting of September 12, 2017
Agenda Item #5E

Youngdahl Consulting Group

The material testing at the site during this reporting period includes the compaction of soils in
the backfill around the Chlorine Contact Basin together with the material testing of concrete (air
entrainment, temperature, slump and compressive strength) associated with various pours in
the Filter Building and Raw Water Pump Station Building.

Foothill Associates

This firm is under contract with the District to assist with CEQA compliance together with
implementation of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). Work activities during
this reporting period have consisted of assistance with the review of reports and information
associated with the Annual Storm Water Report as on file with the State.

NEXGEN

This firm is under contract with the District to provide Construction Management services.
NEXGEN is currently providing construction inspection at the site daily.

Budget

Project expenses since start of construction as compared to budget are summarized in the
table below. At this point, projected expenditures are within the approved project budget.

Phase Expended to Date Budget
Construction $2,698,772 $11,249,000
Construction Engineering,

Construction Management, | $166,387 $1,076,226
and Environmental

Total $2,865,159 $12,325,226

Contract Change Orders

The District has processed one Contract Change Order with the Contractor, resulting in a net
increase in the contract amount of $ 39,772. This change included nine different items of work.
Eight work items resulted in an increase in the contract amount and one item resulted in a
decrease in the contract amount.

EPA Grant and State SRF Payment Requests

All monies have been received under the EPA Grant. Staff is currently working on the final
reporting as required to close out the Grant.

The District has received two reimbursement payments from the State Revolving Fund Loan
Agreement for a total amount of $ 1,596,991. The first payment was received during the month
of June in the amount of $ 1,157,141 and the second payment was received in August in the
amount of $ 439,850. The District has a current reimbursement request in the amount of
$568,115.

Information contained in this report will be supplemented with project-related photos. This
concludes the ALT update for the month of August. Staff remains available to answer
questions.



GDPUD ALT WTF Upgrades Project

] CHANGE ORDER NO.: 01
4600 Northgate Bivd, Sacramen .CA 95834

Contmct No: oswmmsc Date: 8I24!2017
PreparedBy: Nexgen Utility Management Notice to Proceed: 311372017

On Behalf Of: Georgetown Divide PUD Original Completion Date: 10/25/2018

6425 Maln Street,
Georgetown,CA 85634
Title: Initial Miscellaneous Lump Sum Contract Changes

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:
NOTE: This change order is not sffective unﬁl approved by the Ditmct.

~ DESCRIPTIONOF CHANGES 1 NetChangs
y ! (SmnmlcmaooemnomAmhod) - 1 !ncontuell’rleo
; cmmmnimm)mmcammmummmmwemmwme T $39,772.50

unforesesn site conditions and clarifications to the Plans and Specifications; and, enhance the WTP
and faclitate O&M. The net change in the Contract Price inciudes the sum of all associated costs

credits of the individual items.
See attached itemized Summary Sheet for further description and cost/credit breakdown.

There is no Contract time adjustment associated with this Change.

JUSTIFICATION:
See atlached ltemized Summary Sheet for justifications.

Attachments: Semized Summesy Shest, Contractors Cost Proposals foreach lsm.
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT: Agreed Upon Lump Sum

[ "CONTRACT STATUS PER THIS CHANGE ORDER ]
The time to complets the contract is: ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM....ovnn..conmsnseennenneess $10,249,000.00
03 increased By: 0 Days Previous Change Orders: $0.00
ClDecreased By: 0 Days By This Change Order: $39,772.50
{7 Unchanged Net Change By All
Onrde! » v 50

The Date of Completion Is Now:  10/25/2018 Change Orders to Date S

New Contract Sum $10,288,772.50
| ' “ACCEPTANCE ‘ ]

We, the WMWMummwmunmwmmwagmmamnsm
that we wlll provide all equipment, fumish alf materials, excepl 8s may otheswise be noted above, and perforn all services necessary for the

work above specified, and will accept as full payment therefore the prices shown above.
Accepted: Contractor / Myers and Sons Reviewed: Psomas, Design Eng -Emie Lﬁporini P.E.

MJ%M

Recommended: Nexgen, DiGIotglo, P.E.

if the Contractor does not sign acceptance of this order, Manuumlsdumdloﬁnmquimm of the specifications as to proceeding
with ordered work and filing a written protest within the time therein specified




0S'TLL'6ES

50D VIOL"

_.mw:_su.bv aq o
2q 03 painbai sem jey) adid [euojlippe sapnjoul pue sjuawasinbai Asoejndal
YHM 30UBLLIOJUOD Ul [esOdsip 10§ S1 150D SIYL “Jesodsip jeulj apnjdul Jou

UMOUS 10U Inq ‘PIAOWISI

00't8'TS p1p Inq adid S0353GSe WIOS JO [BAOLA) PAYIUAP| SIU3WNI0Q 10D aylL adig s015aqsy 2T J0 |esodsia 91
, “199UjBUa UBISap aY} W01y Asuodsas 7y ON 1Y 42d se . upey
| '00'¥91 ‘sS J|easul 03 Pa3IAAIP SEM JOIIBIUOD 3Y} 18yl Supdiojuial 1e3ap jJou v.__... suejd ayL 2O 01 PappY |231S Suidiojulay 1t
"uonoaJp s Jaauldua udisap ay3 Jad se suwnjod
pu? 40} J0j SUWIN|0d Suipping ay3 udisapal 01 sa1ddns Suipjing ay3 10} s 3507 .
ayl "uonesndiyuod 3unooj 3yl e yum 19y ddns ayy Aq paiaauiBua Ajjeput
sem Suipjing Y3 21031343 Pud YIea e S3ul100} INOJ YUM s3u1300§ UWIN|0d s3uinoo4 uonels dwng
00°00T°‘1$ ay3 24n313u0d 0} J030eUO) Y)Y ainbas 10U pip (0TS Buimelq :43y) suejd ayL MY A0 01 150D Bupidauidul ot
*awey} aoeyd
ul 352 B 3pNJIUI J0U PIp pue uopesado pue suoiisod a3e3 apy|s jo Supojuow aduey)
00°00¥'2S |ensia Asea Moj|e 32iS JUIIIIYNS J0U SEM suejd ay3 uo pajieIap JAA0d 3YL alejd Jano) a1e9 apYS 920 6
*1013S1Q 3Y3 01 Upa e u|
<0S'8LIVS> Supnsas ‘23ueyd sjeuajew uaaudua anjea pa1sa88ns Joyesuod B SISIYL | UORNIISQNS |eudleN uoydis ,0€ 8
‘0L 1N
Jad paiads suoiedoj pue g0 ARG a8uey) yiop Jod Ajddns o3 padasip
sem JO1IBNU0) *MAQd 31e1S Y3 Aq uonedjjdde siyl 10 pIMIIASL U33q
| 00°599'vZS sey pue smojy udisap 1e gD 3y Jo uopiesado dueyua |IIM sajjieq [euoIppY sijlem 3)jeq ssejdiaqid yoe3 9 ppy L
“$0 2A211Q 98UBYD YO :92UI33Y "W'B0 JO 3sed 10} 1afoad
00'€66'TS 2y} JO} JaInjoeNUEBL J3}3UI BUO UO 3zZipiepue)s 0} 1sanbas PuIsIp esi syl | gV 03 S13BWMO}] 1331 YIUMS 9
"pajed J1y4edl 10U sem pi| paiyioads Ajjeuiduo Z#EAA 4N
00'S8T‘TS 3Y1 pue J1yjes) JejndIyaA yoddns 03 paau Aews jeys uo|1edo] e uj s nea siyl JNeA 1se)-2id uo piy paiey OZH S

*J31[150 SEM SI0S 3Y3 XiLU O} AIJRUIY|E U PUE ‘Sjuawndop
19843U02 9Y3 AQ 3MS Y} WO} S|elew PIJeINIES JA0WII 0} paduU

ay1 4o pastidde 30U SEM J010813U0D BYL ‘BUIP|ING SAMY 3Y3 JO UOHINASUCD
ay3 Joj apeiSqns ajgexns apiacad 0} paAOWRI 3q 0} Papadu S|i0s pajenies

ped Buipiing
MY WouJj |10S palenies anoway

199ys Asewwns TO# 0D




sloz ‘ L107 9SEv-£€€ (0ES) 18D
ajNilO}] S |V || f|W|{V|iW|]a|r|laiNio|s|v]|ct]lr|wl]yvw W |4 ]| 40 Blo’pna-pb@)siapueso je
. < £ i A e i 5 p R — ‘JobBruey joafoid ‘siapueg abiosg
- .m =) W W m W m - =18 < = - MM 'JOBJUOD ‘uoljewloUl [euolippe J04
w 3 m ® | R A ERERE] = | = g M Jebeuepy [eisuan
= g | g m g m Zlg SRR RERES g9 ‘Ad ‘Jowled uaAs)g
Q SEREAE 32 3 slslalg |3z S8 9Gep-e€¢ (0£5)5I0 PNT-PD AR
¥ SR |& |2 2|’ 2|22 |2 ¢z ) ¥£956 VO ‘umojebioan
72480 7|2|¢ s|3|: (8|8 (5| |83 0vzy X0d ‘0'd
2 Fiz|8 m m & z(sig|~|:|% 58 Joa.g Ulel\ 529
Q > 1518 ¥ |o 513 |2 zls g = LOI¥1S1a ALITILN 2178Nd
3 £ 2 21d s 2|82 o | 3 3QINIQ NMOL39¥039
2 5 5 5 p 212|¢8 5
m _ e & “la 2 spag buikuqg
m. . abpn|S — unod 8j810U0) e
e ‘ qe|s
I1NAIHIS NOILINYLSNO) 1d3l0ud pue Buyoo uogels duing
S— i ISJEA\ MBY - SINOd 9)aI0U0)) e
S uiseg joejuo) auLoyD
810¢ 1oquadeqg ajeq uonajdwo) pajedionuy e ‘Bpig Jo)Id -SIN0OH 9)2I0U0D) e
- L aur ssedAg
. J9)epA ysiulg Alesodwa] e
%9¢ 919|dwo) Jusduad O\Qv, | uoydig Jojepy MEY
-~ uoneziiqopy e
: L (o)
2L2°869°C$ 210z ¥snBny nuuy papuadx3 | el SEALRY CHEIERED
Bl s|leM pue qe|s
. Joo|{ — spag builiq abpn|g e
2,2'882°0L% junowy J0BUO0D MON SlIEM
cLl'6E $ :L# 49paQ abuey)H yoenuon — uonjejs dwind Jojep\ mey e

000'6v2°0L $ :unowy joesuo) |eulbluQ s|ejsepad Jayi4 -'Bpig o)1 o

. :$Jnod 9}210u0)
d1vadl 1LIOVIINOD ‘SIILIAILDV ONIWOJd()

—dLvadn 123loyd o

LINVId AINJWNLVIHL HILVYM STIVHL IMVT NINEGNY
Joulsia ANnnN 21gnd apIAIg umojebioe9) O

L10Z ‘1€ Bny ¢ ¢ "ON @jepdn




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: APPROVE CHANGE ORDER TO THE CONTRACT WITH ERS
INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. FOR THE REPAIR OF TWO
ADDITIONAL FILTER CELLS IN THE AMOUNT OF $19,436.65,
AND AUTHORIZE A BUDGET INCREASE OF $10,523.47 FROM
FUND 43 CAPITAL RESERVE TO ACCOUNT 10-5300-5080.

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Managerﬁ

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

BACKGROUND

On June 28, 2017, a filter under-drain at the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant failed.
The failure rendered the filter unable to produce treated water, thereby jeopardizing the health
and safety of District customers. At an emergency meeting of the Board on June 29, 2017, the
Board determined that an emergency situation existed pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.5, and in accordance with Public Contract Code Sections 20205.1 and 22050, the Board
authorized the General Manager to execute a contract with ERS Industrial Services, Inc. and
approve change orders up to a total contract amount of $50,000.

The filter repair is substantially complete and the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant
was fully operational on July 5, 2017.

In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 22050(c), the Board terminated the
emergency and authorized a budget increase of $50,000 from Fund 43 Capital Reserves for
the emergency work at a meeting on July 11, 2017.

DISCUSSION

The initial authorized scope of work for ERS was to remove and replace media and repair
broken underdrain laterals in two of four filter cells. The original contract amount is $41,086.82.
During the work to rebuild the two filter cells, Staff and ERS determined that the main
underdrain header at the bottom of the filter was full of media and needed to be cleaned. The
main underdrain header runs through all four cells. In order to remove all of the media from
the main underdrain header and make sure no other underdrain repairs were necessary, ERS

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Approval of ALTWTPP Filter Repair Change Order
GDPUD Board Meeting of September 12, 2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A Page 2

was authorized to remove and replace the media in the remaining two filter cells and inspect
the underdrain system. The work performed on the remaining two cells was extra work that
was not included in the original proposal. This extra work was authorized in the field due to
the emergency nature of the situation and in order to get ALT Water Treatment Plant
operational without delay. At the time, the cost of the extra work was not known but it was
estimated to be between $15,000 and $20,000. After the work was complete, ERS submitted
a change order in the amount of $19,436.65 bringing the total cost of the repairs to $60,523.47.
The District’s Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator and General Manager have reviewed the
change order and find that it is acceptable. The original agreement is included as Attachment
2 and the change order is included as Attachment 3.

The original contract amount plus change order exceeds the authority of the General Manager
and the Board needs to approve the change order and authorize a budget increase.

FISCAL IMPACT

On July 11, 2017, the Board approved a budget increase of $50,000 from Fund 43 Capital
Reserves for this work. The cost of extra work exceeded this amount by $10,523.47 and a
budget amendment is required to appropriate $10,523.47 from Fund 43 Capital Reserve to
account 10-5300-5080. After this action, the Fund 43 Capital Reserve balance is projected to
be $91,023 on June 30, 2018. A budget change request form is included as Attachment 4.

CEQA ASSESSMENT

This project is Categorically Exempt, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301 (b) Existing facilities of
both investor and publicly-owned utilities used to provide public utility services, (d) Restoration
or rehabilitation of deteriorated or damaged structures, facilities, or mechanical equipment to
meet current standards of public health and safety, (h) For maintenance of water supply
reservoirs.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District adopt
the attached Resolution approving the change order for the additional filter repairs in the
amount of $19,436.65, and authorizing a budget increase appropriating $10,524 from Fund 43
Capital Reserve to account 10-5300-5080.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution

2. Original Agreement

3. Change Order

4. Budget Change Request Form



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE CONTRACT WITH ERS
INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. FOR THE REPAIR OF TWO ADDITIONAL FILTER
CELLS IN THE AMOUNT OF $19,436.65, AND AUTHORIZING A BUDGET INCREASE
OF $10,524 FROM FUND 43 CAPITAL RESERVE

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2017, a filter under-drain at the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment
Plant failed. The failure rendered the filter unable to produce treated water, thereby jeopardizing the
health and safety of District customers; and

WHEREAS, at an emergency meeting of the Board on June 29, 2017, the Board determined that
an emergency situation existed pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.5; and

WHEREAS, at that emergency meeting and in accordance with Public Contract Code Sections
20205.1 and 22050, the Board authorized the General Manager to execute a contract with ERS Industrial
Services, Inc. and approve change orders up to a total contract amount of $50,000; and

WHEREAS, the filter repair is substantially compiete and the Auburn Lake Traiis Water Treatment
Plant was fully operational on July 5, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Board terminated the emergency situation and authorized a budget increase of
$50,000 from Fund 43 Capital Reserves at its meeting on July 11, 2017; and

WHEREAS, while the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant was offline, additional repairs
were identified that needed to be performed immediately in order to restore water production at the Plant;
and

WHEREAS, the Change Order for the additional repairs is $19,436.65, bringing the total cost of
repairs to $60,523.47; and

WHEREAS, the total cost of these emergency repairs exceeds the amount authorized in the budget
by $10,523.47.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Change Order to the contract with ERS Industrial Services, Inc. in the amount of
$19,436.65 is approved.

2. A budget amendment authorizing transfer of $10,524 from Fund 43 Capital Reserve to account
10-5300-5080 to fund the emergency repairs is approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of September, 2017, by the following vote:
AYES:  Halpm fonschdd, Hoobchsd, Uss wod 6

NOE&\
ABSENT: \L/'
Londres Uso, President

Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-22 Page 1 of 2




ATTEST:

(L

SteverrPalmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-22, duly and regularly
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, County of El Dorado,
State of California, on the 12" day of September 2017.

o/l —

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-22 Page 2 of 2



GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6A
Attachment 2

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACT SERVICES

ERS Industrial Services, Inc.

For the Repair of 2 cells of Filter #3 at the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant
Located at 3650 Sweetwater Trail Cool, CA

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 29th day of June, 2017 between the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, a Special Utility District located in El Dorado County,
California, (hereinafter the "DISTRICT") and ERS Industrial Services, Inc., a California corporation,
with its primary office located at 2120 Warm Springs Ct. Fremont, CA 94539 (hereinafter
"CONTRACTOR") (collectively, "the Parties").

The parties to this agreement mutually agree as follows:

1.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

CONTRACTOR shall provide services to THE DISTRICT as follows. Turn Key Service on 2 cells
of Filter #3 an 8’ x 30° 4 cell Pressure Vessel located at the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment
Plant. Full details contained in Exhibit A (ERS quote #062917-1Q) CONTRACTOR shall perform
the services contemplated hereunder in a competent and professional manner and to the
satisfaction of the DISTRICT'S General Manager, or his/her designee.

. PAYMENT

CONTRACTOR shall be paid for the above described services in the amount of $41 ,086.82. The
compensation agreed to be paid to CONTRACTOR shall be the sole and exclusive consideration
paid or provided to the CONTRACTOR by THE DISTRICT.

CONTRACTOR shall be paid for the service it’he/she renders hereunder within thirty (30) days after
completion of the work.

3. CONTRACT TERMINATION
Both parties agree and understand that this contract may be terminated under the following
conditions:
(a) by failure of the CONTRACTOR to substantially perform the above described services; and/or
(b) The DISTRICT reserves the right to cancel the work or services before the work or service

begins, even though advertised and requested for.

In the event the contract is canceled under the circumstances described in paragraph 3(a), the
determination of payment to the CONTRACTOR shall be at the discretion of the DISTRICT's
General Manager, or his/her designee.

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 1 of 12

Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



4. INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS

(a) CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, release, defend and hold harmless the DISTRICT, its
officers, agents and employees ("indemnitees") from and against any and all claims, demands,
losses, defense costs or liability of any kind or nature which indemnitees may sustain or incur
or which may be imposed upon them for injuries to or death of persons, or damage or injury to
property as a result of, arising out of, or in any manner connected with CONTRACTOR'S
performance under the terms of this Agreement, except for that which arises from DISTRICT'’s
sole negligence or willful misconduct. CONTRACTOR or any approved Subcontractor’s
responsibility for such defense and indemnity obligations shall survive the termination or
completion of this Agreement for the full period of time allowed by law. The defense and
indemnification obligations of the Agreement are undertaken in addition to, and shall not be in
any limited by, the insurance obligations contained in this Agreement.

(b) Further, CONTRACTOR will indemnify the DISTRICT, and hold it harmless, from an assertion
that, as a result of providing services to the DISTRICT, CONTRACTOR, or any of its employees
or persons performing work pursuant to this Agreement, is entitled to benefits from, or is
covered by, the Social Security retirement system or the California Public Employees
Retirement Systems. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, CONTRACTOR’s obligations for
any payments to such claimant shall be limited to those payments which the DISTRICT may
be required to pay.

(c) The DISTRICT will timely notify CONTRACTOR of any third-party claim related to this
Agreement.

5. BONDS

(a) CONTRACTOR shall furnish a Full Faith and Performance Bond and Labor and Material Bond.
Copies of said bonds are incorporated by reference herein.

(b) The surety issuing each bond must be duly authorized and admitted to issue surety bonds in
the State of California.

6. INSURANCE

(a) Required Coverage. Without limiting CONTRACTOR'S indemnification, it is agreed that
CONTRACTOR shall maintain in force at all times during the term of this Agreement the
following types of insurance providing coverage on an “occurrence” basis. Said insurance, with
the exception of Worker's Compensation and Errors & Omissions Liability, shall name the
DISTRICT as additional insureds and evidence of said insurance shall be delivered to THE
DISTRICT in certificate and endorsement forms acceptable to the DISTRICT prior to execution
of this Agreement.

Automobile insurance for the vehicle(s) CONTRACTOR uses in connection with the
performance of this Agreement. Coverage: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and
property damage.

Commercial general liability and property damage insurance. Coverage: $2,000,000 per
occurrence. The general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 2 of 12
Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



Worker’'s Compensation insurance to cover its employees as required by the Labor Code
of the State of California. CONTRACTOR's worker’'s compensation insurance shall include
the following language: “All rights of subrogation are hereby waived against the DISTRICT,
its officers and employees when acting within the scope of their appointment or
employment.” In the event, any class of employees engaged in hazardous work under this
Agreement is not protected under Workers’ Compensation Statutes, the CONTRACTOR
shall provide adequate and suitable insurance for the protection of its employees not
otherwise protected.

(b) General Provisions.

(i) CONTRACTOR shall obtain insurance acceptable to the DISTRICT in a company or
companies admitted in California and with a Best rating of no less than A VIl or as
acceptable to the DISTRICT. The endorsements, naming the DISTRICT as an additional
insured, are to be signed by a person authorized by CONTRACTOR’S insurer to bind

coverage on its behalf.

(ii) It shall be a requirement under this contract that any available insurance shall provide
broader than or in excess of the specified minimum insurance coverage requirements
and/or limits to the Additional Insured. Furthermore, the requirements for coverage and
limits shall be (1) the broader coverage and maximum limits specified in this contract; or
(2) the broader coverage and maximum limits of coverage of any insurance policy or
proceeds available to the named insured; whichever is greater.

(iiy The limits of insurance required in the Agreement may be satisfied by a combination of
primary and umbrella or excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall contain
or be endorsed to contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a primary and
non-contributory basis for the benefit of the DISTRICT (if agreed to in a written contract)
before the DISTRICT's own insurance or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it
as a hamed insured.

(iv) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect coverage
provided to the DISTRICT, its elected or appointed officers, officials, employees, agents
or volunteers.

(v) The insurance provided by these policies shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, or
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty days’ written notice has been received
by the DISTRICT.

(c) Additional Insured. The DISTRICT will be named as an additional insured for all liability
arising out of the operations by or on behalf of the named insured, and this policy protects the

additional insured, its officers, agents and employees against liability for personal and bodily
injuries, deaths or property damage or destruction arising in any respect, directly or indirectly,
in the performance of the contract.

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 3 of 12
Repair of 2 celis of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



(i) Each such policy shall be endorsed with the following language:
The District, its elected or appointed officers, officials, employees and volunteers are
included as insureds with regard to damages and defense of claims arising from:
(a) activities performed by or on behalf of the Named Insured, including the insured’s
general supervision of the Named Insured, (b) products and completed operations of the
Named Insured, or (c) premises owned, leased or used by the Named Insured.

(i) This policy shall be considered primary insurance as respects the DISTRICT, its elected
or appointed officers, officials, employees, agents and volunteers. Any insurance
maintained by the DISTRICT, including any self-insured retention the District may have,
shall be considered excess insurance only and shall not contribute with it.

(i) The inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to impair the rights of one insured
against another insured, and the coverages afforded shall apply as though separate
policies had been issued to each insured.

(iv) The Additional Insured coverage under the CONTRACTOR's policy shall be primary and
non-contributory and will not seek contribution from the DISTRICT’s insurance or self-
insurance and shall be at least as broad as Standard Additional Insured Endorsement

No. CG 20 01 04 13.

(d) Worker's Compensation. CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR's insurance company agree to
waive all rights of subrogation against THE DISTRICT, its elected or appointed officials, agents,
and employees for losses paid under CONTRACTOR's workers’ compensation insurance
policy which arise from the work performed by CONTRACTOR for THE DISTRICT.

(e) Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. All self-insured retentions (SIR) must be disclosed
to the District's Risk Management for approval and shall not reduce the limits of liability. At the
option of the DISTRICT, either the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insurance retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, agents, employees and
volunteers; or CONTRACTOR shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and
related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Policies containing any self-insured (SIR) provision shall provide or be endorsed to provide that
the SIR may be satisfied by either the named insured or the DISTRICT. The DISTRICT reserves
the right to obtain a full certified copy of any insurance policy and endorsements. Failure to
exercise this right shall not constitute a waiver of the right to exercise later.

() Subcontractors. In the event CONTRACTOR desires to hire or employ any other company or
person to perform any part of the services contemplated herein, the written approval, therefore,
must be first obtained from the DISTRICT. The DISTRICT may withhold such approval for

any reason.

(i) If approval is given by the DISTRICT, CONTRACTOR agrees to include with all
Subcontractors in the subcontract the same requirements and provisions of this contract
including the indemnity and insurance requirements to the extent they apply to the scope
of the Subcontractor's work. Subcontractors hired by the CONTRACTOR agree to be
bound to CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT in the same manner and to the same extent as
CONTRACTOR is bound to the DISTRICT under the Agreement Contract Documents.
Subcontractor further agrees to include these same provisions with any Subcontractor.

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 4 of 12
Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



A copy of the DISTRICT’s Agreement Contract Document indemnity and insurance
provisions will be furnished to the Subcontractor upon request. The CONTRACTOR shall
require all subcontractors to provide a valid certificate of insurance and the required
endorsements included in the Agreement prior to the commencement of any work and
will provide proof of compliance to the DISTRICT.

(i) CONTRACTOR shall secure and provide THE DISTRICT with evidence securing said

subcontractor's Worker's Compensation insurance covering said approved employee(s)
in statutory amounts and providing 30 days' advance notice to THE DISTRICT in the

event said policy is canceled.
When box is checked the following Section 7 (‘PREVAILING WAGE”) will apply:

7. PREVAILING WAGE

(a) CONTRACTOR will comply with all applicable laws, rules & regulations including, but not limited
to, the requirements of Labor Code §3800 regarding workers' compensation insurance and shall,
prior to THE DISTRICT’s execution of this Agreement, provide THE DISTRICT with either a
Certificate of Insurance documenting CONTRACTOR’s workers' compensation insurance
coverage from a company acceptable to The District or a letter stating CONTRACTOR has no

employees.

(b) For services deemed public works, CONTRACTOR must sign a Worker's Compensation
Certificate as required by Labor Code section 1861. Said Certificate is incorporated by reference
herein.

(c) CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of the California Labor Code including, but
not limited to, hours of labor, nondiscrimination, payroll records, apprentices, workers’
compensation and prevailing wages.

(d) Not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages, and not less than the general
prevailing rate of per diem wages for holidays and overtime work, for each craft, classification or
type of worker needed to execute the work under this Agreement shall be paid to workers,
laborers, and mechanics employed in the execution of the work by CONTRACTOR or any
Subcontractor doing or contracting any part of the work. The appropriate determination of the
Director of the California Department of Industrial Relations shall be filed with, and available for
inspection, at the District offices. CONTRACTOR shall post, at each job site, a copy of the general
prevailing rate of per diem wages. The CONTRACTOR shall forfeit two hundred dollars ($200.00)
per day for each calendar day or portion thereof, for each worker paid less than the stipulated
prevailing wage rates for any public work done under this Agreement by the CONTRACTOR or
any Subcontractor under the CONTRACTOR.

(e) CONTRACTOR shall also comply with Labor Code Sections 1776, 1777.5, 1777.6 and 1810.

(f) The statutory provisions for penalties for failure to pay prevailing wages and to comply with the
State's wage and hour laws will be enforced.

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 5 of 12
Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



3 When box is checked the following Section 8 ("LIQUIDATED DAMAGES") will apply:

8.

9.

10.

1.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

It is agreed that CONTRACTOR'S failure to complete the work within the time allowed will
result in damages being sustained by the DISTRICT. Such damages are, and will continue to
be, impracticable and extremely difficult to determine. For each consecutive calendar day in
excess of the time specified, as adjusted in accordance with standard specifications, for
completion of the work the CONTRACTOR shall pay to the DISTRICT, or have withheld from
moneys due it, the sum of $1000 per day. Progress payments made after the scheduled
completion date shall not constitute a waiver of liquidated damages.

CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that in performing the above described services, the
CONTRACTOR shall act as an independent contractor and not an employee of the DISTRICT.

CONTRACTOR shall be solely responsible for the reporting of income for tax purposes.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW

CONTRACTOR, in the conduct of the services contemplated hereunder, shall comply with all
statutes, state or federal, and all ordinances, rules and regulations of the Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District.

SUPPLIES
CONTRACTOR shall acquire, provide, maintain and repair at its/his/her sole cost and expense

such equipment, materials, supplies, etc., as CONTRACTOR needs for its/his/her use for the
proper conduct of the aforesaid work or services.

12. ASSIGNMENT

The parties acknowledge that the above-described services shall not under any circumstances
be assigned to any other person without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT. It is further
recognized by the parties hereto that a substantial inducement to the DISTRICT for entering
into this agreement was, and is, the professional reputation and competence of the
CONTRACTOR.

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 6 of 12
Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



13. NOTICES

(a) Any notice to be provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing, and all such
notices shall be delivered by personal service or by deposit in the United States mail,
certified or registered, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid, and addressed to
the parties as follows:

To the DISTRICT:  Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street
P.O. Box 4240
Georgetown, CA 95634

To CONTRACTOR: ERS Industrial Services, Inc.
2120 Warm Springs Ct.
Fremont, CA 94539

(b) Notices, payments and other documents shall be deemed delivered upon receipt by
personal service or as of the second (2nd) day after deposit in the United States mail.

14. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

This Agreement shall be administered and interpreted under California law as if written by
both parties. If any action is brought to interpret or enforce any term of this Agreement, the
action shall be brought in a state court situated in the County of El Dorado, State of California
or, if necessary, in a federal court situated in the City and County of Sacramento, California.

15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

(a) This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or written, between
the DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

(b) This Agreement contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties with
respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and each party to this Agreement
acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises, or agreements have been
made by or on behalf of any party except those covenants and agreements embodied in

this Agreement.

(c) No agreement, statement, or promise not contained in this Agreement shall be valid or

binding.
(d) The DISTRICT reserves the right to amend or modify this Agreement by written
agreement.
Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 7 of 12

Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

WAIVER

(a) No waiver shall be binding, unless executed in writing by the party making the waiver.

(b) No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a waiver
of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any such waiver constitute a

continuing or subsequent waiver of the same provision.

(c) Failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a
waiver of the right to compel enforcement of the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

SEVERABILITY

If any one or more of the sentences, clauses, paragraphs or sections contained herein is
declared invalid, void or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the same shall be
deemed severable from the remainder of this Agreement and shall not affect, impair or
invalidate any of the remaining sentences, clauses, paragraphs or sections contained herein.

LITIGATION EXPENSES AND ATTORNEY'S FEES

In the event any action, suit or proceeding is brought for the enforcement of, or the declaration
of any right or obligation pursuant to this Agreement or as a result of any alleged breach of
any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party in such suit or proceeding shall be entitled
to recover its costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, from the losing party,
and any judgment or decree rendered in such a proceeding shall include an award thereof.

AUTHORITY TO ENTER AGREEMENT

CONTRACTOR has all requisite power and authority to conduct its business and to execute,
deliver, and perform the Agreement. Each party warrants that the individuals who have signed
this Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make this Agreement and to bind
each respective party.

PROHIBITED INTERESTS

CONTRACTOR maintains and warrants that it has not employed nor retained any company
or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for CONTRACTOR, to solicit or
secure this Agreement. Further, CONTRACTOR warrants that it has not paid nor has it
agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for
CONTRACTOR, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or other consideration
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. For breach or
violation of this warranty, THE DISTRICT shall have the right to rescind this Agreement
without liability. For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer, or employee of THE
DISTRICT, during the term of his or her service with THE DISTRICT, shall have any direct
interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising
therefrom.

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 8 of 12
Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



21. NONDISCRIMINATION

(a) CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate in the conduct of the work under this Agreement
against any employee, applicant for employment, or volunteer on the basis of race,
religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical or mental disability, marital status,
pregnancy, sex, age, sexual orientation or other prohibited basis.

(b) Consistent with THE DISTRICT's policy that harassment and discrimination are
unacceptable employer/employee conduct, CONTRACTOR agrees that harassment or
discrimination directed toward a job applicant, a District employee, or a citizen by
CONTRACTOR or CONTRACTOR'S employee or subcontractor on the basis of race,
religious creed, color, national origin, ancesiry, physical or mental disability, marital status,
pregnancy, sex, age, sexual orientation or other prohibited basis will not be tolerated.
CONTRACTOR agrees that any and all violation of this provision shall constitute a
material breach of the Agreement.

22. TIME OF THE ESSENCE

Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

[SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 9 of 12
Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



WITNESS THE EXECUTION THEREOF, this ___ day of , 2017.

CONTRACTOR GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY
ERC Tndustrial Services Tinc.  DISTRICT

7 Ll \D  Svene GH

i , t Imer, I

, ;»g’na reﬁ,t ol P(’\ W, Rl even-Palmer, General Manager
Se@m*/dm / Trezsarer

Title 7

BY:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Barbara A. Brenner
District Legal Counsel

Attachments

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 10 of 12
Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.



Certification by Secretary
Of Corporate Resolution

At the meeting of the Directors of ERS _Lmé(usl'naf gﬁr(}u‘_cs e -
(Legal Company Name)
_a corporation organized and existing under the laws of

The State of Oﬂj "QYV\LO\ , duly called and held in accordance with
(State of Incorporation)
the articles of incorporation and bylaws of the corporation at its office on

4-20-1993 at which a quorum of the directors was present, the following

(Date of Meeting)
resolution was adopted to wit:

Resolved, that _’ﬁmﬁ-@:rrﬁ B Rﬁr( on L(‘ﬁ” Hesi A&/EIL and
(Name of Officer and Title)
Mesuiptare hereby authorized to sign

(Name - Ofﬁcernd Ti|e L .
contracts/agreements in the name of and on behalf of ' /

Seryices, Tne. .
I, i ‘ ’ LO y , Secretary of ERS Izﬁasﬁut

Name) (Legal Company Name)
Sexy wes, T, _do hereby certify that | am the Secretary of said

(Legal Company Name)

corporation and that the above is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of
the Board of Directors of said corporation, duly adopted at the meeting held on

4-20-1993 and that said resolution has not been revoked or rescinded.
(Date of Meeting)

In witness whereof, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of

said corporation. T T

bL-30-177 3
Date Sécretary (SEAL)




Service includes removal, packaging and disposal Dump On-Site of existing media, interior filter
cleaning where required, supply and installation o
or replace existing underdrains as needed, on a tim
amount of 41,086.82. Work to start on or before Ju

EXHIBIT A

until completed.

ERS to provide:

1) Qualified Manpower

2) Forklift

3) Disposal and disposal transport

4) High power industrial vacuum system
5) Confined space equipment as follows:

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)
g)
h)
i)
J)

Supervisor/Environmental Technician/Hole watch

Ventilation fan for air circulation

Tripod/winch for emergency evacuation

Four gas monitors for pre-entry testing, as well as for continuous testing

2-way Radios for communication with in-tank personnel

Cellular phone as an emergency response tool

Half-face cartridge type respirators (Supplied air respirators available if required)
Harnesses with safety ropes for all men

Daily monitoring log

Complete and post-confined space entry permit (if required)

6) New media as follows:
a) 3/4 x 3/8 Filter Gravel
b) 1/4 x 1/8 Filter Gravel
¢) #6 x #12 Filter Gravel
d) .45-.55mm<].5uc Filter Sand
¢) 80-.90mm<1.5uc Anthracite

Contract between GDPUD and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Page 11 of 12
Repair of 2 cells of filter #3 at Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant.

f new media, per design. ERS will also repair
e and materials basis*. Not to exceed estimated
ly 1, 2017 and proceed through the weekend



GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6A
Attachment 3

CHANGE ORDER #1
FOR THE REPAIR OF 2 CELLS OF FILTER #3 AT THE AUBURN LAKE
TRAILS WATER TREATMENT PLANT
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AND
ERS Industrial Services, Inc.

The agreement for Services previously entered into between the parties on June
30, 2017 FOR THE REPAIR OF 2 CELLS OF FILTER #3 AT THE AUBURN LAKE
TRAILS WATER TREATMENT PLANT is hereby amended as follows:

Additional work on the remaining 2 cells of filter #3. Remove old filter media,
inspect, clean and install new filter media.

Period of performance

The project completion date shall remain unchanged.

Compensation and Method of Payment

Additional compensation for services as listed on the attached revised quote
#070417-1QR shall be provided in an amount not-to-exceed $19,436.65.

Original Agreement Amount:  $41,086.82
Amendment #1 Amount: $19,436.65
Total Contract Amount: $60,523.47

Except as noted above, all provisions of the original Agreement and Amendments
remain in force.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this Amendment is executed as of the date(s) indicated.

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC
UTILITY DISTRICT

Date: By:

ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES,
INC.

Date: <- 20-17 M s
'ﬁamdo PLV 0. ffadmudb

Seg réran/ / Ireasurer




ERS Industrial Services, Inc.

2120 Warm Springs Court
Fremont, CA 94539

Phone: (510) 770-0202
Fax: (510) 490-3024

Invoice: 99776

Invoice Date: 7/28/2017

Terms: Net 20

Contract: Agreement for Contract

Services

Bill To:
Georgetown Divide PUD
Att: Accounts Payable
P.O. Box 4240
Georgetown, CA 95634

Proiect Details:

GDP17TD1

Georgetown - Auburn Lake Trails
Att: Martin Ceirante

3650 Sweetwater Trail

Cool, CA 95635

Additional Information

Final Progress Billing

|Description Involce Amount Current Due |
Materials 5,781.19 578119 T
Freight 3,076.92 3,076.92
Labor & Equipment 10,159.40 10,159.40
Subtotal Amount 19,017.51 19,017.51

Tax Amount ('T' Indicates a taxable line) 419.14
Total Invoice Amount Due 19,436.65

Page: 1



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Administrative Directive
Budget Change Request Form

GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6A

Fiscal Year 2017-18 Attachment 4
Date: September 12, 2017
To: File
From: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
Source of Funds or Transfer from:
Account Description Account Number Amount
Fund 43 - Capital Reserves Fund 43 S 10,524
$
$
$
Total:
New Appropriation or Transfer to:
Account Description Account Number Amount
Outside Service/Consultants Acct 10-5300-5080 S 10,524
$
$
$
$
Total: $ 10,524

Reason for change:

To fund unforseen repairs needed to the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant Filters.

This is for a change order to the agreement with ERS Industrial Services, Inc. Original contract amount of $41,086.82.

Change order amount of $19,436.65. Total amount of $60,523.47

Requested by:

Date:

General Manager:

Date:

Steve Palmer, PE, General Manager

Recommended: Yes:m

Approved: Yes:D



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6B .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR MARK EDSON DAM
SPILLWAY COMPREHENSIVE CONDITION ASSESSMENT
WITH GEI CONSULTANTS, INC. FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $47,900; AND AUTHORIZE BUDGET INCREASE OF
$47,900

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager %

BACKGROUND

As a result of major incidents at Oroville Dam, the State of Califomia has ordered detailed
evaluations of dam appurtenant structures. Consequently, the California Department of Water
Resources, Division of Safety of Dams (DSOD) issued a letter to GDPUD requiring a
comprehensive condition assessment as soon as possible. The letter, dated June 19, 2017,
is included as Attachment 2

The letter from DSOD requires the District to perform a comprehensive condition assessment
of the spillway as soon as possible. The letter requires that the District prepare and submit a
work plan for the condition assessment to DSOD by September 1, 2017.

A Request for Proposals (RFP) to select an engineering firm to prepare the work plan and
perform the assessment was issued on July 13, 2017 and five (5) proposals were received on
August 2, 2017.

DISCUSSION

Proposals were received from GEI Consultants, Inc., Terra Engineers, Inc., Genterra
Consultants, Inc., Cal Engineering & Geology, Holdrege & Kull Consulting Engineers and
Geologists.

Procurement of contracts with private engineers is regulated by Government Code Section
4525-4529.5, which is sometimes called the Mini Brooks Act and Qualification Based Selection
(@BS). This section of California State Code states that selection of private engineering firms
by a local agency “shall be on the basis of demonstrated competence and on the professional
quallifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the services required.” The code

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 @ gd-pud.org



Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment Page 2
Board Meeting of September 12, 2017
Agenda ltem No. 6B

also states that local agencies need to adopt by ordinance and follow procedures that assure
that professional engineering services are engaged on the basis of demonstrated competence
and qualifications, at fair and reasonable prices, and assure maximum participation of small
business firms. California Government Code Section 4527 specifies the following method that
the State must follow and specifies that local agencies “may” follow this methodology as a
means to demonstrate that professional services procurements is based on qualifications:

(1) Negotiate a contract with the best qualified firn at compensation which the agency
head determines is fair and reasonable to the State of California or the political
subdivision involved.

(2) Should the agency head be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm
considered to be the most qualified, then negotiations with that firm shall be formally
terminated. The agency head shall then undertake negotiations with the second most
qualified firm. If an agreement cannot be reached with the second most qualified firm,
then the agency head shall terminate negotiations. Then the agency head shall
undertake negotiations with the third most qualified firm.

(3) Should the agency head be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of
the selected firms, the agency head shall select additional firms in order of their
competence and qualification and continue negotiations in accordance with this Code
section until an agreement is reached.

The District does not have a formally adopted professional services procurement policy, so
District staff followed the methodology above, listed in California Code Section 4527.

A team of two District Staff and one District consultant reviewed the proposals for criteria listed
in the RFP. The review team ranked GEI Consultants, Inc. as the preferred consultant. GEI
Consultants is currently under contract with the District to analyze instrumentation data at the
dam and prepare an annual comprehensive written evaluation of the data and safe
performance of the dam to DSOD. That work is separate from this new requirement from
DSOD to evaluate the spillway condition.

The Scope of Work for this new agreement includes the following tasks:

Task 1 — Collect and Review Existing Project Information from GDPUD and Division of
Safety of Dams (DSQOD).

Task 2 — Prepare Draft Comprehensive Condition Assessment Work Plan (CCAWP).
Identify needed investigations and analyses. Conduct QA/QC review. Submit CCAWP
to GDPUD for review.

Task 3 — Review/address comments on Draft CCAWP and submit to GDPUD & DSOD.
Support GDPUD with DSOD as needed.

Task 4 — Produce Final CCAWP.



Mark Edson Dam Spiliway Comprehensive Condition Assessment Page 3
Board Meeting of September 12, 2017
Agenda ltem No. 6B

Task 5 — Conduct detailed dam and spillway field inspection.

Task 6 — Evaluate potential issues with spillway and appurtenant structures including
Geologic hazards, spillway foundation, concrete lining, drainage system, potential for
undermining/hydraulic jacking, and conduct hydrology, hydraulics, soils, structural or
geologic analyses as needed for evaluation. Evaluate any issues regarding the dam’s
outlet tunnel and valves that may arise.

Task 7 — Identify repairs that are needed immediately if necessary.

Task 8 — Compile Draft Comprehensive Condition Assessment Report (CCAR); conduct
QA/QC review; submit to GDPUD for review and comment.

Task 9 — Review/address comments, support GDPUD with DSOD as needed.
Task 10 — Prepare Final CCAR; transmit to GDPUD.

GEl Consultants, Inc.’s proposal is for a total cost not to exceed $47,900, which will be billed
on a time and materials basis. The District General Manager reviewed the fee proposal and
concludes that the level of effort, rates, and total amount are appropriate for the scope of work
required by DSOD.

The Professional Services Agreement is included as Attachment 3, and the cost proposal is
included as Attachment 4.

FISCAL IMPACT

This work and the expenditure associated with this agreement were not included in the Fiscal
Year 2017-2018 budget. A budget increase of $47,900 from Fund 43 — Capital Reserves is
required to fund this Professional Services Agreement. The current projected balance for Fund
43 — Capital Reserves is $91,023 at the end of Fiscal Year 2017-2018 (June 30, 2018).
Transferring from reserves for this work will reduce the projected fund balance for Fund 43 —
Capital Reserves to $43,123. A budget amendment form is included as Attachment 5.

CEQA ASSESSMENT

The work performed under this agreement is Categorically Exempt, CEQA Guidelines
Section 15301 Existing Facilities; Section 15306 Information Collection; and Section 15061
No Possibility of Significant Effect on the Environment. The Project is limited to
maintenance of existing facilities and investigations to collect information regarding the
functioning of the spillway, and does not involve an expansion of use.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(GDPUD) adopt the attached Resolution authorizing a budget increase of $47,900 from Fund
43 — Capital Reserves to Account 10-5100-5080, and authorizing the General Manager to
execute a Professional Services Agreement with GE|l Consulting, Inc. for an amount not to
exceed $47,900 for the Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment.



Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment Page 4
Board Meeting of September 12, 2017
Agenda ltem No. 6B

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution

2. DSOD Letter dated June 19, 2017
3. Professional Services Agreement
4. GEI Cost Proposal

5. Budget Amendment Form



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-23

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A BUDGET INCREASE OF $47,900 FROM FUND 43
CAPITAL RESERVES TO ACCOUNT 10-5100-5080, AND AUTHORZING THE
GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH GEI CONSULTANTING, INC. FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $47,900
FOR THE MARK EDSON DAM SPILLWAY COMPREHENSIVE CONDITION
ASSESSMENT

WHEREAS, as a result of major incidents at Oroville Dam, the District received a letter from the
California Department of Water Resources, Division of Safety of Dams (DSOD) dated June 19, 2017,
related to the condition of the Mark Edson Dam Spillway; and

WHEREAS, the letter from DSOD requires the District to perform a comprehensive condition
assessment of the Mark Edson Dam Spillway as soon as possible, and submit a work plan for the
condition assessment to DSOD by September 1, 2017; and

WHEREAS, this spillway assessment was not contemplated or included in the Fiscal Year 2017-
2018 Budget; and

WHEREAS, a request for proposals to select an engineering firm to prepare these reports was
issued on July 13, 2017 and five (5) proposals were received on August 2, 2017; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing proposals, District Staff and consultants have determined that GEI
Consulting, Inc. is well qualified and provided the District with a preferred proposal and scope of work;
and

WHEREAS, the GEI Consulting, Inc. proposal is for a time and materials fee not to exceed
$47,900.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED as follows:
1. A budget increase of $47,900 from Fund 43 Capital Reserves to account 10-5100-5080
is authorized.
2. The General Manager is authorized to execute a professional services agreement with
GEI Consulting, Inc. in the amount of $47,900 for the Mark Edson Dam Spillway
Comprehensive Condition Assessment.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of September, 2017, by the following vote:
Y / -

N %/leoﬁz/a/j Usa, Wadle

fpelsch oy

Londres Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-23 Page 1 0f2



ATTEST:

Stever/Palmter, Clerk and Ex officio

Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017- duly and regularly
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, County of El
Dorado, State of California, on the 12" day of September 2017.

Steven Palimer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-23 Page 2 of 2



STATE OF CALIFORNIA — CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY =« trn =i v 1o a0 o EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Govermor

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

]

1416 NINTH STREET, P.O. BOX 942836 SR 1Y 26217 =/
SACRAMENTO, CA 94236-0001 ; w1 &0 Lid |
(916) 653-5791
GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017
AGENDA ITEM 6B
Attachment 2
JUN 15 2017

Mr. Steve Palmer, General Manager
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6245 Main Street

Georgetown, California 95634

Mark Edson Dam, No. 460-3
E! Dorado County

Dear Mr. Palmer:

As a result of the recent major incidents at Oroville Dam, which led to significant
damage and erosion of the Service and Emergency Spillways, Governor Brown issued
a plan to bolster the State’s dam safety program. To strengthen the State’s inspection
program, the Governor has ordered detailed evaluations of dam appurtenant structures,
such as spillways. This new review is being expedited for dams that have large
spiliways and structures similar to Oroville Dam. Based on this directive, the Division of
Safety of Dams is immediately conducting detailed re-evaluations of large spillways at
high-hazard dams.

We completed a reconnaissance-level assessment of the spillway at Mark Edson Dam
and have noted that the structure may have potential geologic, structural, or
performance issues that could jeopardize its ability to safely pass a flood event.
Therefore, we are requesting that you perform a comprehensive condition assessment
of the spillway as soon as possible. This spillway may also require a site investigation
to provide supporting information for completing this assessment.

Please submit a work plan by September 1, 2017, for our review and approval. The
scope of the detailed condition assessment of the spillway should include an evaluation
of the concrete lining, the existing drainage system, and the potential for slab
undermining and hydraulic jacking. The scope of the site investigation should focus on
identifying potential geologic hazards associated with the spillway, including
characterization of the foundation materials underlying and adjacent to the spillway
structure and their susceptibility to erosion and instability.

My staff is available to discuss with you ways to expedite development of the required
assessment. The site investigation and condition assessment report must be
completed expeditiously. Additionally, any known damage to the spillways must be
repaired before the next flood season.



Mr. Steve Palmer

JUN 19 2017
Page 2

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Design
Engineer Jeff Kuhl at (916) 227-6739 or Project Engineer Daniel Meyersohn at
(916) 227-4624.

Sincerely,

Sharon K. Tapia, Chief
Division of Safety of Dams



GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017
AGENDA ITEM 6B

Attachment 3
e —
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ] \) AUG T 20”
seCRLETUN
b;x HovE PLID

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agre MARSTIS
entered into this  day of 201__, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District”), and
GEI Consultants, Inc. (“Consultant”). District and Consultant may herein be referred to
individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this
Agreement.

RECITALS

A, District has determined that consultant services are required for Engineering
Services for Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment (the “Project”).

B. Consultant has submitted a proposal to District that includes a scope of proposed
consultant services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (“Services™).

C. Consultant represents that it is qualified, willing and able to provide the Services to
District, and that it will perform Services related to the Project according to the rate schedule
included in the scope of proposed consultant services attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Rates”).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals”) are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 20 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 20 shall prevail.

2. Consulting Services. Consultant agrees, during the term of this Agreement, to
perform the Services for District in connection with the Project. Any request for services in
addition to the Services described in Exhibit A will be considered a request for additional
consulting services and not compensated unless the Parties otherwise agree in writing. No
subcontract shall be awarded or an outside consultant engaged by Consultant unless prior written
approval is obtained from District.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Consultant according to the fee schedule set forth
in Exhibit B for a time and materials cost not to exceed forty-seven thousand nine hundred dollars
($47.900) as full remuneration for the performance of the Services. Consultant agrees to maintain
a log of time spent in connection with performing the Services. On a monthly basis, Consultant
shall provide District, in reasonable and understandable detail, a description of the services
rendered pursuant to the Services and in accordance with the Rates. If the work is satisfactorily
completed, District shall pay such invoice within thirty (30) days of'its receipt. If District disputes

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment
Page 1 of 8



any portion of any invoice, District shall pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above,
and at the same time advise Consultant in writing of the disputed portion.

5. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will
continue in effect until the Services provided herein have been completed, unless terminated earlier
as provided in Section 6 or 7 below (the “Term”).

6. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the
Term (“Termination”), without cause or reason, by notifying Consultant in writing of District’s
desire to terminate this Agreement (the “Termination Notice™). Upon receipt of a Termination
Notice, Consultant shall immediately cease performing the Services. Consultant will be entitled to
compensation, as of the date Consultant receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually
performed.

7. Termination for Cause. Notwithstanding Section 6 above, this Agreement may
be terminated by District for cause based on the loss or suspension of any licenses, permits or
registrations required for the continued provision of the Services, or Consultant’s malfeasance.
Termination of the Agreement for cause as set forth in this Section shall relieve District from
compensating Consultant.

8. Confidential Information. Consultant understands and agrees that, in the
performance of Services under this Agreement or in the contemplation thereof, Consultant may
have access to private or confidential information that may be owned or controlled by District and
that such information may contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to
third parties may be damaging to District (“Confidential Information™).

Consultant shall not, either during or after the Term, disclose to any third party any
Confidential Information without the prior written consent of District. If District gives Consultant
written authorization to make any such disclosure, Consultant shall do so only within the limits
and to the extent of that authorization. Such authorization does not guarantee that the District will
grant any further disclosure of Confidential Information. Consultant may be directed or advised
by the District’s General Counsel on various matters relating to the performance of the Services
on the Project or on other matters pertaining to the Project, and in such event, Consultant agrees
that it will treat all communications between itself, its employees and its subcontractors as being
communications which are within the attorney-client privilege.

10.  Property of District. The following will be considered and will remain the
property of District:

A. Documents. All reports, drawings, graphics, working papers and
Confidential Information furnished by District in connection with the Services (“Documents™).

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment
Page 2 of 8



Nothing herein shall be interpreted as prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some
of District’s interests in the Documents.

B. Data. All data collected by Consultant and produced in connection with
the Services including, but not limited to, drawings, plans, specifications, models, flow diagrams,
visual aids, calculations, and other materials (“Data”). Nothing herein shall be interpreted as
prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some of District’s interests in the Data.

C. Delivery of Documents and Data. Consultant agrees, at its expense and
in a timely manner, to return to District all Documents and Data upon the conclusion of the Term
or in the event of Termination.

11.  Duties of District. In order to permit Consultant to render the services required
hereunder, District shall, at its expense and in a timely manner:

A. Provide such information as Consultant may reasonably require to
undertake or perform the Services;

B. Promptly review any and all documents and materials submitted to District
by Consultant in order to avoid unreasonable delays in Consultant’s performance of the Services;
and

C. Promptly notify Consultant of any fault or defect in the performance of
Consultant’s services hereunder.

12. Representations of Consultant. District relies upon the following representations
by Consultant in entering into this Agreement:

A. Qualifications. Consultant represents that it is qualified to perform the
Services and that it possesses the necessary licenses, permits and registrations required to perform
the Services or will obtain such licenses or permits prior to the time such licenses or permits are
required. Consultant represents and warrants to District that Consultant shall, at Consultant’s sole
cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the Term of this Agreement, any
licenses, permits, and registrations that are legally required for Consultant to practice Consultant's
profession at the time the Services are rendered.

B. Consultant Performance. Consultant represents and warrants that all
Services under this Agreement shall be performed in a professional manner and shall conform to
the customs and standards of practice observed on similar, successfully completed projects by
specialists in the Services to be provided. Consultant shall adhere to accepted professional
standards as set forth by relevant professional associations and shall perform all Services required
under this Agreement in a manner consistent with generally accepted professional customs,
procedures and standards for such Services. All work or products completed by Consultant shall
be completed using the best practices available for the profession and shall be free from any
defects. Consultant agrees that, if a Service is not so performed, in addition to all of its obligations

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment
Page 3 of 8



under this Agreement and at law, Consultant shall re-perform or replace unsatisfactory Service at
no additional expense to District.

13.  Compliance with Laws and Standards. Consultant shall insure compliance with
all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations and permits, including but not
limited to federal, state, and county safety and health regulations. Consultant shall perform all
work according to generally accepted standards within the industry. Consultant shall comply with
all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations, including the administrative policies and
guidelines of District pertaining to the work.

14.  Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Consultant will employ, at its own
expense, all personnel reasonably necessary to perform the Services. All acts of Consultant, its
agents, officers, employees and all others acting on behalf of Consultant relating to this Agreement
will be performed as independent contractors. Consultant, its agents and employees will represent
and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District. Consultant
has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District may
specify in writing, Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall have no authority, express or
implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind District to any obligation whatsoever. Consultant is
prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement or any part of it unless such subcontracting is
expressly approved by District in writing.

15.  Imsurance. Consultant and all of Consultant’s contractors and subcontractors shall
obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts described in this paragraph and its
subparagraphs with carriers reasonably satisfactory to District.

A. General Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain occurrence
version commercial general liability insurance or an equivalent form with a limit of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per claim and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for each
occurrence.

B. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Consultant shall carry workers’
compensation insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Consultant
shall also carry employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per accident, with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily
injury by disease, and a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily
injury by disease.

C. Autemobile Insurance. Consultant shall carry automobile insurance for the
vehicle(s) Consultant uses in connection with the performance of this Agreement in the amount of
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurance for bodily injury and property damage.

D. Errors and Omissions Liability. Consultant shall carry errors and
omissions liability insurance in the amount of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence or greater if appropriate for the Consultant's profession. Architects and engineers
coverage is to be endorsed to include contractual liability. Any deductibles or self-insured

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment
Page 4 of 8



retentions must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to the
District, elected and appointed councils, commissions, directors, officers, employees, agents, and
representatives (“District’s Agents™); or the Consultant shall provide a financial guarantee
satisfactory to the District guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims
administration and defense expenses.

E. Other Insurance Requirements. Within five (5) days of the Effective
Date, Consultant shall provide District with certificates of insurance for all of the policies required
under this Agreement (“Certificates™), excluding the required worker’s compensation insurance.
Such Certificates shall be kept current for the Term of the Agreement and Consultant shall be
responsible for providing updated copies and notifying District if a policy is cancelled, suspended,
reduced, or voided. With the exception of the worker’s compensation insurance, all of the
insurance policies required in this Agreement shall: (a) provide that the policy will not be
cancelled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced in coverage without at least thirty (30) days’
prior written notice to District of such cancellation, expiration, or reduction and each policy shall
be endorsed to state such; (b) name District, and District’s Agents as additional insureds with
respect to liability arising out of Services, work or operations performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises owned, occupied, or
used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, or hired or borrowed by the Consultant.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District;
(c¢) be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs covering District or
District’s Agents and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District or District’s Agents
shall be in excess of Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute to it; (d) contain standard
separation of insured provisions; and (e) state that any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policy including breaches of warranties shall not affect the coverage provided to
the District.

16.  Indemnification. Consultant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers, against all liability, obligations, claims,
loss, and expense (a) caused or created by Consultant, its subcontractors, or the agents or
employees of either, whether negligent or not, pertaining to or related to acts or omissions of
Consultant in connection with the Services, or (b) arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by employees of Consultant or its subcontractors (i) in the course of their employment,
(ii) in the performance of work hereunder, or (iii) upon premises owned or controlled by District.
Consultant’s obligation to defend, indemnify and hold District and its agents, officers, employees
and volunteers harmless is not terminated by any requirement in this Agreement for Consultant to
procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

17.  Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits
or revenue, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services performed in
connection with this Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment
Page 5 of 8



18.  Litigation. In the event that either Party brings an action under this Agreement for
the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any amounts due
hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including reasonable
attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

19.  Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or
Consultant must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail
(return receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS or other similar couriers providing overnight
delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to
the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall be deemed
to have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the addressees
designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier, or (¢) five (5) days after a registered or certified letter containing
such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If
given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier. Any
Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party hereto,
designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication
shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the Parties at the addresses in
this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

If to Consultant: GEI Consultants, Inc.
Attention: William J, Bennett
2868 Prospect Park Place, Suite 400
Rancho Cordova, California 95670

20. General Provisions.

A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this
Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.

B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall
be in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment
Page 6 of 8



C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single
agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect.

I Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports,
contract records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding
between the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions,
negotiations, proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each
covenant and term of a condition herein.

M.  Drafting and Ambiguities. Any rule of construction that ambiguities are
to be resolved against the drafting party does not apply in interpreting this Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment
Page 7 of 8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day and date
below written.

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT:

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC
UTILITIES DISTRICT, a California Public
Utilities District

By: (el ﬂrp&@%

By: Name: _William J. Barinett
Steved V. Pa{lmer, General Manager
Date: 8, /) 4;/ 17

Date: ‘I// / Z / / }—‘

Approved as to Form:

\

Bafgéra ﬁrenner, General C;)unsel

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Mark Edson Dam Spillway Comprehensive Condition Assessment
Page 8 of 8



EXHIBIT A
Services

Based on GEI’s approach and requirements GDPUD has presented in the Request for Proposals,
GED’s services will include the following tasks:

Task 1 — Collect and Review Existing Project Information from GDPUD and Division of Safety
of Dams (DSOD).

Task 2 — Prepare Draft Comprehensive Condition Assessment Work Plan (CCAWP). Identify
needed investigations and analyses. Conduct QA/QC review. Submit CCAWP to GDPUD for
review.

Task 3 — Review/address comments on Draft CCAWP and submit to GDPUD & DSOD. Support
GDPUD with DSOD as needed.

Task 4 — Produce Final CCAWP.

Task 5 — Conduct detailed dam and spillway field inspection.

Task 6 — Evaluate potential issues with spillway and appurtenant structures including Geologic
hazards, spillway foundation, concrete lining, drainage system, potential for
undermining/hydraulic jacking, and conduct hydrology, hydraulics, soils, structural or geologic
analyses as needed for evaluation. Evaluate any issues regarding the dam’s outlet tunnel and
valves that may arise.

Task 7 — Identify repairs that are needed immediately if necessary.

Task 8 — Compile Draft Comprehensive Condition Assessment Report (CCAR); conduct QA/QC
review; submit to GDPUD for review and comment.

Task 9 — Review/address comments, support GDPUD with DSOD as needed.

Task 10 — Prepare Final CCAR; transmit to GDPUD.



EXHIBIT B

Rates



N\
FEE SCHEDULE AND PAYMENT TERMS G E I @

Corsutants

FEE SCHEDULE
Hourly Billing Rate
Personnel Category $ per hour
Staff Professional — Grade 1 $ 110
Staff Professional — Grade 2 $121
Project Professional — Grade 3 $133
Project Professional — Grade 4 $ 149
Senior Professional — Grade 5 $176
Senior Professional = Grade 6 $ 201
Senior Professional — Grade 7 $ 238
Senior Consultant — Grade 8 $ 267
Senior Consultant — Grade 9 $ 330
Senior Principal — Grade 10 $ 330
Senior CADD Drafter and Designer $133
CADD Drafter / Designer and Senior Technician $121
Field Professional $ 100
Technician, Word Processor, Administrative Staff $ 99
Office Aide $ 77

These rates are billed for both regular and overtime hours in all categories.
Rates will increase up to 5% annually, at GEI’s option, for all contracts that extend beyond twelve (12) months after the
date of the contract. Rates for Deposition and Testimony are increased 1.5 times.

OTHER PROJECT COSTS

Subconsultants, Subcontractors and Other Project Expenses - All costs for subconsultants, subcontractors and other
project expenses will be billed at cost plus a 15% service charge. Examples of such expenses ordinarily charged to
projects are subcontractors; subconsultants: chemical laboratory charges; rented or leased field and laboratory
equipment; outside printing and reproduction; communications and mailing charges; reproduction expenses; shipping
costs for samples and equipment; disposal of samples; rental vehicles; fares for travel on public carriers; special fees for
insurance certificates, permits, licenses, etc.; fees for restoration of paving or land due to field exploration, etc.; state
sales and use taxes and state taxes on GEI fees.

Billing Rates for Specialized Technical Computer Programs — Computer usage for specialized technical programs
will be billed at a flat rate of $10.00 per hour in addition to the labor required to operate the computer.

Field and Laboratory Equipment Billing Rates — GEl-owned field and laboratory equipment such as pumps, sampling
equipment, monitoring instrumentation, field density equipment, portable gas chromatographs, etc. will be billed at a
daily, weekly, or monthly rate, as needed for the project. Expendable supplies are billed at a unit rate.

Transportation and Subsistence - Automobile expenses for GEI or employee owned cars will be charged at the rate
per mile set by the Internal Revenue Service for tax purposes plus tolls and parking charges or at a day rate negotiated
for each project. When required for a project, four-wheel drive vehicles owned by GEI or the employees will be billed
at a daily rate appropriate for those vehicles. Per diem living costs for personnel on assignment away from their home
office will be negotiated for each project.

PAYMENT TERMS

Invoices will be submitted monthly or upon completion of a specified scope of service, as described in the accompanying
contract (proposal, project, or agreement document that is signed and dated by GEI and CLIENT).

Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice. Interest will accrue at the rate of 1% of the invoice amount per month, for

amounts that remain unpaid more than 30 days after the invoice date. All payments will be made by either check or
electronic transfer to the address specified by GEI and will include reference to GEI’s invoice number.

Standard Fee Schedule 2017



|
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

GEICONS-01 D IAZZA
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
08/14/2017

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER JACT
o I {AIS, No, Ext) (617) 328-6555 (A, N0y (617) 328-6888
Suite 320 £Milkss. boston@amesgough.com
Quincy, MA 02169
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER 4 : National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA[19445
INSURED wsurer B: Continental Casualty Company (CNA) A, XV 20443
GEI Consultants, Inc. .
2868 Prospect Park Drive wsurer ¢ ; Steadfast Insurance Company 26387
Suite 400 INSURERD :
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 INSURER E :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ISR TYPE OF INSURANCE s v, POLICY NUMBER (AADON T | (O Y LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OGCURRENCE 5 1,000,000
| cuams-mane [ X ] occur X 5180276 03/01/2017 | 03/01/2018 | PAMACE JORENTED o s 300,000
S MED EXP (Any one person) S 25,000
- PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
| GEN' AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
POLICY 5ES Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER:
A | AuToMOBILE LiABILITY %’Eg{fmGLE LMIT |y 1,000,000
| X | anv auTO X 2961705 03/01/2017 | 03/01/2018 | poDILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED
|| AUTOSONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
| X | RS onwy AHRGE B en "M CF
. $
B | X | umerertaviae | X | occur £ ACH OCCURRENCE s 2,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE| X 6011396137 03/01/2017 | 03/01/2018 | , o care s 2,000,000
DED | | RETENTIONS 0 3
A |WORKERS COMPENSATION R [ l oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER
v propmerormarmesExecuve (18| | (012016046 03/01/2017 | 03/01/2018 | | oo s 1,000,000
andatory 0 NH) ‘ EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § 1,000,000
if ves, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 9%,
C |Professional Liab PEC023359501 03/01/2017 | 03/01/2018 [Per Claim 1,000,000
C PEC023359501 03/01/2017 | 03/01/2018 |Aggregate 1,000,000

All coverages are in accordance with the policy terms and conditions.

accordance with the policy terms and conditions.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be atiached if more space is required}

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District shall be listed as additional insured with respects to General, Auto, and Umbrella Liability where required by written
contract. General, Auto and Umbrella Liability is primary and Non-contributory as required per written contract. A 30 Day Notice of Cancellation is provided in

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District
Attention: General Manager

P.O. Box 4240

6425 Main Street

Georgetown, CA 95634

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

mitd Uiy’

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017

AGENDA ITEM 6B

Attachment 4

SUBYNSUD) —m o

r@vu

foos’vs Jes$ L8°L9S 951'81$  [siS0D (230iqNns

1 8eZ = | SANOH |ejoigng

v98°25 7 |veges ol v Nda9 %Y ) e
N JHuwisued) 1310day JUBWSSASSY UOIYPUOD AISUAYSIdIOD (euly d1edald

vEL'SS vEL'ss o 4 9 8 papaau se gOSA YIM GNdAa9 Hoddns 'sjusiiuod sSaippe/mainay 5 )se ]

£v6'6$ cve'6s | € | 9 8 8 0z ! z 8 aNdao 03 WWGNS ‘mMalAal J0/YO —

39npuod ‘}10day JUBWISSISSY UONIPUOD aalsuayaldwo) yeiq ajidwo)

GEQ'Z$ 6 14 i 14 Ajajelpawiwy papaau ase 1eys saedas Ayuap| 2ysel
eve'Ls “[eve's & v st r ¢ L sa4n3on.3s Jueualsndde pue Aemijids yum sanss) jelaualod ajenieay gsel
£68'9§  [£5§ - - |008'08 05 oL oL oL uonoadsu pjal Aemyjids pue wep pajielap 1PNpuol| g xsel
el HaBILS ok B g v UBJd JIOM JUBWISSISSY UORIPUO? BAISUBYIGWO) |eUl 3INPOid ¥ ysel|
BEFES aLb s o 2 v papaau se gOsa Yim aNdao 1oddns ‘SJuUsalWLIod ssaippe/mainay € ysel
VEL'ES veles | 8L | 2 8 L I 9 NdQ9D 03 UIqNs ‘M1 O/YD| o

1anpuod ‘sasAjeue pue suonediisaaul papaau AjIuap| ‘ueld JIom Helia
iyss OLv'ss i 8 o 9 Q0SA/ANdQO Wolj UoHeWIOojU| 393014 BuISIX] MIARY pue 303]|0D) | ¥seyl
' $1802 [S1S00 | S1S00 |s¥noH| 668 | 921§ [ G/1$ 1928 1928 192% NSe L
123roNd [1039IG | yoav1 | ¥oav1 | uwpy | €apern Gopes | g opes 8 apeJ9 g 8pei)
o ajepsue) SnOLBA FEVE Biagnay FZENET) Nauueg
WIOL  (eama)): WLIOL { WLOL | (eous|] | Jesuibug | oje ‘ABojoag) | Jesuibuz JOSIpY J0SINDY sobeuepy MIINDY weq uosp3 ey :andaso
81800, paloid | 'yoajoe'HeH | 10dloid | (eowyoay | |edwyoal paloig
Jeng yoJeasay -Heddng yoseasay { jueynsuo) 100 JueyNsuoD
) % jeauyoad] Jowss juejinsuo) JOdS
101U




GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Administrative Directive
Budget Change Request Form

GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017
AGENDA ITEM 6B

Fiscal Year 2017-18 Attachment 5
Date: September 12, 2017
To: File
From: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
Source of Funds or Transfer from:
Account Description Account Number Amount
Fund 43 - Capital Reserves Fund 43 S 47,900
$
$
$
Total:
New Appropriation or Transfer to:
Account Description Account Number Amount
Outside Service/Consultants Acct 10-5100-5080 S 47,900
$
$
$
$
Total: S 47,900

Reason for change:

To fund unforseen requirement from California Department of Water Resources, Division of Safety of Dams to perform

a comprehensive condition assessment of Mark Edson Dam Spillway.

Requested by: Date:

General Manager: Date:

Steve Palmer, PE, General Manager

Recommended: Yes:m No:D
Approved: Yes:D No:D



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6C .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: CONSIDER REQUEST FROM IRRIGATION WATER CUSTOMER
POTATO RICHARDSON FOR REFUND OF IRRIGATION
SERVICE RATES AND LATE FEES PAID IN MAY AND JUNE,

TOTALLING $157.48
PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

BACKGROUND

Customer Potato Richardson has requested that the District refund his first two months of
irrigation water service rates and associated late fees. Mr. Richardson asserts that he did not
receive irrigation water during the months of May and June, and that this was caused by a
problem with District Works. This refund request is allowed in accordance with Section 3(e) of
Irrigation Ordinance 2005-01, which states that “when interruptions to irrigation service due to
failure of the District Works extend beyond five (5) days, proportionate adjustments for such
water loss will be made.”

Staff has reviewed the available information and determined that Mr. Richardson’s inability to
receive irrigation water was not caused by any problem with District Works.

Mr. Richardson is not satisfied with Staff's determination or explanation and wishes to appeal
this decision to the Board. This is in accordance with Section 1(p) of Irrigation Ordinance 2005-
01, which states that any person dissatisfied with any determination of District management
shall have the right to appeal to the Board of Directors.

DISCUSSION

Mr. Richardson’s email requesting a refund and appealing Staff's decision to the Board is
included as Attachment 1. In that email, Mr. Richardson asserts that his irrigation service was
not delivering water because there were excessive amounts of air entering his line from his
neighbor’s service, Mr. Stephen Proe. Mr. Proe and Mr. Richardson share a common turmout
lateral from the District pipeline, with separate services “teeing” off the lateral. Each service
has a separate valve which can be used to isolate individual services.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District € 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Mr. Potato Richardson Irrigation Water Refund Page 2
Board Meeting of September 12, 2017
Agenda ltem No. 6C

Timeline
Notes from the District’s work order and billing system regarding Mr. Richardson’s phone calls
and response from Staff are included in Attachment 2, and summarized below.

Staff was first notified of Mr. Richardson’s service problem on May 9, 2017. On May 10, the
District's canal operator visited the service location, operated the service valve, and determined
that water was being supplied at the point of connection to Mr. Richardson’s private system;
and that there was likely air in the private system that needed to be bled out.

On June 13, 2017, Mr. Richardson again contacted the District stating that he did not have
irrigation water, and District staff visited the service location to investigate. Again, the District’s
canal operator found water at the point of connection and no issues with District Works.

Mr. Richardson contacted the District again on June 26, 207 stating that he did not have
irrigation water and that he dug up all his pipes and cannot find where air is entering the line.
District canal operators stopped by Mr. Richardson home on June 27, 2017 but he was not
available. On June 28, 2017, District canal operators returned to Mr. Richardson’s home. At
that time, they walked his property, bled all the air out of his private service lines, and made
sure entire private system was pressurized. District operators left once Mr. Richardson’s
system was operating.

On July 11, 2017, Mr. Richardson contacted the office stating that he did not have irrigation
water. District's canal operator responded and determined that one of Mr. Richardson’s
sprinkler was broken, thereby causing his system to lose pressure. Mr. Richardson repaired
the sprinkler and the District's canal operator returned to his property on July 12 to assist in
bleeding air from the private lines and getting Mr. Richardson’s service operating again.

Evaluation

The General Manager performed a thorough review of available information, including meeting
with staff, visiting the site, and reviewing work orders. Based on this review and evaluation, it
is clear that water was available at Mr. Richardson’s service at the start of irrigation season and
the lack of water was caused by problems within his private system.

Mr. Richardson is not disputing that water was at the District ’s irrigation main. He is claiming
that air either entered his line from District Works, or from his neighbor’s lateral. This claim is
not supported by the physical layout of the irrigation main, service laterals, and private irrigation

pipe.

Air can enter a pipeline primarily through three ways: at system shutdown/startup, in the source
water, and from mechanical equipment. In the case of Mr. Richardson’s private line, the air is
most likely from system shutdown and startup. When water is drained from a pipeline, air is
pulled into the pipeline to replace the water. When the pipeline is subsequently filled, that air
needs to be pushed out of the pipeline. If there are no openings to the atmosphere for the air
to escape, then air will gather at high points in the pipeline. This is because air is lighter than
water. As air collects at high points it will restrict or even stop the flow water in the pipeline. To
prevent air from blocking the flow of water, all municipal pipelines (including the District’'s
irrigation main), are installed with air/vacuum release valves (ARV) at high points in the line.



Mr. Potato Richardson Irrigation Water Refund Page 3
Board Meeting of September 12, 2017
Agenda ltem No. 6C

These ARVs automatically let trapped air out of the pipeline. An illustration of the impact of air
in a pipeline is shown in Attachment 4.

Because both Mr. Richardson’s and Mr. Proe’s service laterals are at lower elevation than the
District’s irrigation main, air introduced by the source water or District mechanical equipment
rises to the nearest high point in the District main is released by an ARV. However, because
Mr. Richardson’s line has multiple high points and does not have ARVs, air can get trapped in
his irrigation system during shutdown and startup each year. If valves are not operated in a
specific order, air can become trapped in one of the high points and restrict or stop the flow of
water. Additionally, since Mr. Proe’s irrigation system is lower than the District facility, any air
in Mr. Proe’s line would either remain trapped in his private system, or rise into the District
Works and be released by the ARV. A rough profile of Mr. Richardson’s irrigation system is
included as Attachment 5.

FISCAL IMPACT
Mr. Richardson is asking for a refund in the amount of $157.48, which would result in a direct
reduction of District revenue. The account history is included in Attachment 3.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This action does not constitute a project as defined by CEQA.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(GDPUD) review and consider Mr. Robertson’s request for a refund of $157.48.

ATTACHMENTS

Email request from Mr. Potato Richardson
Work Orders

Account History

lllustration of Air in Pipelines from Valmatic
Schematic Irrigation Profile

P R G0 RO o=



GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6C
Attachment 1

From: Potato <Potato@jps.net>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 5:02 PM

To: Steve Palmer
Cc: Potato@jps.net
Subject: Item for Sept agenda

Mr. Palmer

The reason I feel that I should have my first two months of ditch
water fees waved is the following.

Of course the fact that I didn't get any water is reason enough.
After all the sole purpose of the district is to provide water to
the public in the area it serves.

I was told the water was available and the problem was my lines.
However there was air coming into my line in excessive amounts
that overwhelmed my system.

I have been using that current system ever since the new pipeline
was installed several years ago

without a problem.

I finally determined by shutting my lines off and opening the
input tap line.

Each time I did that a lot of air was coming into my pipeline
from the source.

Apparently that air was from the pipeline of Mr. Proe.

After exhaustive bleeding the lines of Mr. Proe's line my problem
was solved.

The line from GDPUD serves both Mr. Proe and myself so if GDPUD
had a air bleeder on the input side

of our valves this problem would never occur with either myself
or Mr. Proe.

Bottom line is I was not getting the service I was charged for.
Thank you for considering my situation.

Potato Richardson

Greenwood, Calif

530-885-2552

Potato@jps.net

PS: as you know I paid the two months service bill plus the late
fees and I expect either a credit or
refund.

Virus-free. www.avast.com






SNOANAWN—=LOORVNOTTIARWN—O

18

Date/Time: 05/09/B7 10:06
Terminal: CON (T2)
Userid: Administrator

NO WATER YET

01 23456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901 2345678901 2345678901 23456789

GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017

AGENDA ITEM 6C
Attachment 2

\"’(

VIEW/CHANGE RECORD

MO-FM-CM  GEO-Customer Master o

RIC0036
(01) : RICHARDSON, POTATO .
(02) 090/0120
(03) : 2910 SLIGER MINE RD 3
04): , 0900120
(05) : GREENWOOD CA 95635 9621 HO 0110
(06) : (530) 885—2552 (12): 01/19/06
() (13): 04/30/17
0n: N (14) : 06/30/11
08): Y (15) : 08/08/16
(09) : /7 (16) - 09/29/16
(10): 0 an: -/ /
(1): MAIN #2 S
.00 .00 144. 14
.00 .00

.00 144, 14 .00 .
Jun 09 2016 12:37 pm (Temp ) Temporary Assignment

Line or <F1> Option...........:

4/“" A ‘W\é, ol take

a ccupfc do»/d lo kuep |
(! ouf | ﬂ '

S-lo=17 - M=

0123456789012345678901 2345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789 ‘

—HOWRNINTTIAWN = OO WN—=O

PO RO NS PO MO sk ek ok ek ek end ek ek o ek
Sy Xy X




ORI ADRWN~=O

Date/Time: 06/13/B7 09:32

Terminal: CON (T0)

Userid: Administrator

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456 789

CM STATES HE DOESNT HAVE WATER

o

VIEW/CHANGE RECORD

IRR: St

MO-FM-LM GEO-Location Master

0900120
(01) : 090 0120

(02) - 2910 SLIGER MINE RD
(03) : MAIN #2
(04) : GREENWOOD CA 95635

(05) : 06/30/17
(06) : 74-030-37
07: 090 0074

(10) : (1):

Line or <F1> Option........... .

R1C0036 01/19/06
(08) :
N

(09)
05/16/91

(12) :

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456780012345678901 23456 7890123456789

Cusiaomnec

hos coabec o

\

SccvicE —

OISO WN—=OWRNOANERWN-O

ek womed wowd vemh m—d wed smeh emd wmed

has ;’%r\ﬁai.’mﬁ_ .tSéueS on bis  owsw 5‘1;@5

E—-I13—17

- f\;>cﬂ4 ~

coP!



ONONPWN—=OWONONLAWN—O

—h v ek wek k. e—d, —— ) ——h

- Date/Time: 06/26/B7 12:26
Terminal: CON (T2)
Userid: Administrator

Note.

SAYS HE HAS ALL PIPES TORN UP AND CANNOT FIND WHERE AIR IS COMING IN

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789.

MQ-FM-CM GEO-Customer Master
RIC0036
(01) : RICHARDSON, POTATO
(03): 2910 SLIGER MINE RD
(05) : GREENWOOD CA 95635 9621 HO
(06) : 55305885:2552

N
(08): Y
© 0

VIEW/CHANGE RECORD

/7
(11): MAIN #2 1

.00
Jun 0902016 12:37133'%$emp ) Teéggiéﬁy Assignment

Line or <F1> Option........... :

0110

.00

00

090/0120

(12) :
(13) -
(14) :
(19) :
(16) -
an:

0900120

01/19/06
06/30/17
08/31/11
06/08/17
09/29/16
/ 7/

301. 62
.00

.OI234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789

LJent y  Rbs’s hotse e _"0“”(‘/[:(4‘( h<

wa—d
_—OOOO~NONEAWN—O

—

—t kb — —
AWM

asn’ t dhece €~21- 17 - Feoo PNV

Tke ad T coom 4 Bulo < MMQ-m%ﬁe

o | *f’Ag Qi oyl a-p s side O'C Ale s

fylcc

AR g«s* Moa ﬂowij (—28'(7 - B O /\{m‘i

COPY



N=OQ@WO~IOANTELRWN—=O

——h ok c—h

Date/Time: 07/11/B6 08:02

Terminal: CON (T2)

Yserid: administrator

HAS NO IRRIGATION WATER

.012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567&@6%5345678901234567890123456789

VIEW/CHANGE RECORD

1) :
02) :
03) :
(04) :
(05) :
(06) :

07):
(08) :
(09) :
(10) :
(11) : MAIN #2 St

.00

.00 1
Jun 09 2016 12:37

Line or <F1> Option.....

MO-FM-CM GEO-Customer Master ?
R1C0036 %
RICHARDSON, POTATO 4
090/0120 5

2910 SLIGER MINE RD 6
0900120 7

GREENWOOD CA 95635 9621 HO 0110 8
(530) 885-2552 (12) : 01/19/06 9
( )y - (13) : 06/30/16 10
N (14) : 08/31/16 1
Y (15) : 06/06/16 12
/ / (16) : 06/14/16 13

0 an: / / 14
15

16

.00 145. 48 }g

45.48 .00 .00 .00 19

pm (Temp ) Temporary Assignment %?

22

...... P 23
| 24

.012345678901234567890]2345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789'

BTOkC"\ Spﬁwk]t\” causech S/S’/CW\

to  loose presbase

Zan=

Callgof - =11 = 1260 pm,

po_)

———

C wsboun ex™ ~G’Acl Sﬂomv\(d(mv/ ol SerViet
hos becd) Ot\(lcz\s‘l./c.o/(/@/\ 7—(2“/4“ /> 3o IS

- e e G
e A=
=

C

e

OPY

A



O NDOUTEARWN = O WO~ NI CGN — S

b el —) — . el —) —h —

19

Date/Time: 08/08/B7 08:58
Terminal: CON (T6)
Userid: Administrator

GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017
AGENDA ITEM 6C
Attachment 3

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789

Customer: RICHARDSON, POTATO (RIC0036)

08/01/17 Late Charge
06/30/17  Water Chrg
06/01/17 Late Charge
04/30/17 Water Chrg
09/29/16  Payment R-22559 (-002274
08/31/16  Water Chrg
08/15/16  Payment R-63542 (C-000103
08/02/16  Late Charge
06/30/16  Water Chrg
06/14/16  Payment on Account R-60471
06/01/16 Late Charge
04/30/16  Water Chrg
08/06/15 Water Chrg
07/14/15  Payment R-43660 C-002213
06/30/15 Water Chrg

(END)<CR> to continue......... :

MQ-FM-CM GEO-Customer Master
< Customer Detail Inquiry (Current to Oldest) >

0

1

2

Amount Total 2
13.56 315.18 5
145. 48 301. 62 6
12. 00 156. 14 7
145. 48 144. 14 8
-74. 08 -1.34 9
72.74 72.74 10
-157. 48 .00 11
12.00 157. 48 12
145. 48 145. 48 13
-162. 38 .00 14
12.05 162. 38 15
145. 48 150. 33 16
4.85 4 85 17
-72. 74 .00 18
72.74 72. 74 19
20

21

22

23

24

'012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890]2345678901234567890123456789.






ne of the most misunderstood aspects of the
O Water & Wastewater industry Is the presence

of air In a pipeline and its impact on opera-
tions. Many operational problems, especially at the time
of initial start-up, including broken pumps, valves and
pipe, as well as faulty instrumentation readings, are
blamed on inadequate thrust blocking, improper pipeline
bedding, etc. In reality, many of these problems are not
caused by improper installation of the line, but by failure
to de-aerate the line. Properly de-aerating your pipeline
will safeguard it from air-related problems, however if no
steps are taken to accomplish this, you should be ready for
trouble,

SOURCES OF AIR

Air in a pressurized, operating pipeline comes from three
primary sources. First, prior to start-up, the line is not
empty - it is full of alr. To entirely fill a pipeline with fluid,
it is necessary to eliminate this air. As the line fills, much
of this air will be pushed downstream to be released
through hydrants, faucets, etc. but a large amount will
become trapped at system high points (Figure 1). This
phenomenon will occur because air is lighter than water

AIR BUBBLES RISE
TO HIGHT POINT
INCREASING IN SIZE

AIR COLLECTS AT HIGH POINT

Figure 1
Air in pipeline collects at high points

and therefore, will collect at the high points. This air will
continuously be added to by the second and third sources
as the system continues operation.

Source number two is the water itself. Water contains
approximately 2% air by volume. During system opera-
tion, the entrained air will continuously separate out of the
water and once again accumulate at system high points.
To illustrate the potential massive amount of air this 2%
represents, consider the following: A 1000 ft. length of
pipe could contain a pocket of air 20 ft. long If all the air
accumulated in one location. Or a one mile length of pipe
could contain a 100 ft. pocket of air. This would be true
regardless of the diameter of the pipe.

GDPUD Board Meeting of 9/12/2017
AGENDA ITEM 6C, Attachment 4

ater and Wastewater System

Figure 2
Air entering through mechanical equipment

The third source of air is that which enters through
mechanical equipment (Figure 2). This includes air being
forced into the system by pumps as well as air being
drawn in through packing, valves, etc. under vacuum con-
ditions. As one can see, a pressurized pipeline is never
without air and typically the volume Is substantial.

IMPACT OF AIR ON SYSTEM

Now that we have identified the air sources, let us consider
their impact on the system. Two problems are apparent.
The pocket(s) of air accumulating at a high point(s) can
result in a line restriction (Figure 3). Like any restriction, the

AIR BUBBLES

RISE TO HIGH POINT
INCREASING IN SIZE

AIR COLLECTS AT HIGH POINT

RESTRICTED FLOW
o INCREASED VELOCITY
INCREASED HEAD LOSS
Figure 3
Air pockets can lead to line restriction



“Air in a pressutized pipeline is a serious concern. Ohviously, its removal will result in a more
efficient. cost effective operation and poientially avoid more serious problems.”

pocket(s) of air increases headloss, extends pumping
cycles and increases energy consumption. The presence of
air can also promote corrosion of pipe and fittings. As air
continues to accumulate at system high points, the fluid
velocity increases as the fluid is forced through a smaller
and smaller opening.

o Figure 4
Air pockets can lead to total flow stoppage

As the pocket(s) grows, one of two phenomena will occur.
The first possibility is a total flow stoppage (Figure 4). If sys-
tem dynamics are such that the air cannot be continuously
removed by the increased fluid velocity and pushed down-
stream, then this could happen. As the pocket(s) contin-
ues to accumulate air, a pressure drop higher than pump
capacity can develop and stop all flow.

The second, and more likely occurrence, is that the
Increased velocity will cause all, or part of, the pocket to
suddenly dislodge and be pushed downstream (Figure 5).
The sudden and rapid change in fluid velocity when the
pocket disiodges and is then stopped by another high point,

Part of air pocket breaks
e away, creating surge

Figure 5
Air pockets can lead to surges in the line

can and often will, lead to a high pressure surge (water
hammer). Serious damage to valves, fittings, gaskets, or
even breakage of the line can occur. This Is the most
serious of the possible consequences of air being allowed
to accumulate in system high points.

HISTORICAL SOLUTIONS

As we can see, air in a pressurized pipeline Is a serious
concern. Obviously, its removal will result in a more effi-
cient, cost effective operation and potentially avold more
serious problems. In the early 1900's, engineers and water
works personnel started developing an understanding of
the problems assoclated with air and the search for a solu-
tion began, Some depended on standpipes, believing that a
large portion of the ait would be expelled through them,

Hydrant

=
——— N ]]]

’

Butterfly Valve

Distribution Line

Figure 6
Opening a hydrant may not eliminate alr pockets

Many began placing gate or ball valves at system high points
to manually bleed off accumuiated air. Unfortunately, it has
proved impossible to predict when it is time to bleed the air.
This proved impractical, especially on larger systems. Open
fire hydrants (Figure 6) are frequently used under the
assumption that all air in the pipeline will be released.
Unfortunately, hydrants are generally connected to the side
of the pipe, leaving air trapped at the top and at system
high points. It should be noted that there are still munici-
palities using these methods.



